Gong of the Past 2023

Yaouyue Ri

Table of Contents

Déjà Unsing	3
5 Articles of Faith	3
Southern Gate	5
Sail Of Dao	5
Compassionate Resolution	6
Enter the Dao	
A Ship to Cross the Sea of Suffering	
On the impermanent nature of mind	8
Resurrection	
Wake Up Call	
Essence of the old.	
On Exposing the Evil	
About Polygamy	
On the New Testament I	
Comment Two	
On the bearing of music	
On the Old Religion	
To the Minghui India	
North Star	
A True Con-Artist	
Teaching Given On Occasion of Starting the Spreading of the Law	
On Wealth	
My Version Of "Rationality"	
True Nature Revealed	
On Our Excommunication	
On the Principles of Zhen, Shan, Ren	
On Why We Do Not Expound on the Law	24
Comment One	
On Marital Status	
Enlightenment	
On Cosmism	
On Declassification of UnCore in Ordinary Human Society	
Teaching Given on Easter	
Who is the Creator?	
Why Dragons Can't Cultivate	
Do not trust the Demons	
On Evil Religions	
Discard Your Last Attachments	
On the hierarchy of the Divine Law	
Q&A:	
The Treaty of Demons	
In a few Remarks	
Clearing out misconceptions	
Clearing out misconceptions II	43
Corruption of the Divine Law	44
A Challenge	45
Rationality	46
False Prophecy	47
Yellow Dragon is Defeated	
Quietly watching the world from amidst the forests	49
On Divine Course	50
On Religions of Past	51
Respect Towards Teachers	53
Mid-Autumn Festivities	
Yellow Dragon is Decapitated	
Knowing Mind.	
Seal of Gods.	
God's Chosen People	
Yellow Dragon is Exposed	
Condensation Dayore	

Déjà Unsing

Prophet came to fulfill the Way
Heavenly beings of highest order
Pray to the Creator with all their might
To cleanse the hearts of corruption
28. august 2022

5 Articles of Faith

On suffering

The interference I face and the suffering I bear for the salvation of all beings is simply unimaginable to an ordinary person.

The huge obstacles, in correcting the karmic matters that I have to resolve, this suffering that I bear is really unbearable.

While the enlightened beings of the past always preferred one nation, ethnicity, or group of people, here complete liberation is offered to everyone regardless of skin color, gender, or social status, etc.

Everyone can become enlightened, improve their nature and return to their origins. I am not teaching this thing because I want to prove something to someone, or to achieve something in worldly society, or to gain something materially. I am concerned solely with the hearts of the people, so that those who can return to their positions can return and achieve what they are meant to achieve.

The pain and suffering I bear, both physical and mental, would be absolutely unbearable for an everyday person. Why did the enlightened beings of the past always put so much effort into their cultivation and enlightenment? This is because this is something that transcends earthly life. It is something more, something that money cannot buy in a store. One can only cultivate it after immense effort.

Supernatural abilities, a body that can permeate dimensions, and varying levels of insight and qualities of enlightenment. These things an ordinary person simply cannot achieve unless they cultivate.

Glorious sun

There is a classic story in Buddhism about a man who wanted to practice cultivation but was very poor. One day someone gave him a bag full of rice. This person took it home to his hut and hung the sack over the bed. As he fell asleep, he began to fantasize, now that I have so much rice, I can plant and grow it. I will never be hungry again, on the contrary, I will earn a lot of money from selling the crops. When I'm rich I'll find a beautiful wife. I will definitely have a son. I will name him the

famous moon. As he was thinking this sack of rice fell on his head and killed him. Instead of practicing cultivation, he wasted his time fantasizing.

There was also a second person who, like the first, received a bag of rice. You hung it above the bed and said to yourself. Now that I have something to eat, I can practice cultivation in peace. He practiced until sunrise, when the bag broke again, fell on his head, and killed him. This man was like the glorious sun, because he thought that by saving himself he could reach perfection. Didn't he also miss his chance?

There was also a quarter person who got a bag of rice, ate it and gave the rest away. Freely practicing cultivation without attachment, in the morning he shared the fruits of his practice with others. He thus offered salvation not only to himself, but also to others. This is the true path of supreme enlightenment in the immense universe!

About my teachers

All those extraordinary beings who gave me their teachings and their practices, I arranged all this many kalpas ago to make it happen.

Although the form in which we met was relatively impersonal, it is in accordance with the current arrangement of fellowship and my ability to enlighten allows me to understand these teachings.

The events and interference that took place were tremendous and were meant to stop me and thereby destroy all humanity and turn this kalpa into a kalpa of darkness.

Nevertheless, these teachers passed on to me very special and unique things, including those from a long time ago that are passed down from generation to generation.

This has allowed me to cultivate unique things to achieve enlightenment that is the highest possible and far beyond what ordinary people or practitioners of worldly paths imagine.

This issue is simply huge. It involves different questions and different manifestations of reality on different levels. It touches the very essence of the existence of the universe and therefore no one is allowed to interfere.

About cultivation in solitude

The depth of solitude is unimaginable to the common man. It causes fear and anxiety, it can result in panic, and the mental suffering is really great, for a person who is not used to the solitude of existence.

Practitioners at various levels will have to understand in solitude the meanings they are meant to understand and in the darkness and gloom of reality enlighten themselves to the truths to which they are meant to be enlightened.

Skipping these valuable lessons, even though they require a lot of effort, introspection and insight to understand, would be unwise and without them the evolution of energy would not be complete.

It is something like a cultivation technique in a dark cave, at night, in nature, in an abandoned cemetery, by the water, in an empty park, etc. The emphasis is on coming to terms with suffering, the reality of cyclical existence from which the only way out is the path of enlightenment in illusion.

On Practicing the Dao

Some people have started spreading rumours that I am telling them not to practice the true ways and instead follow me or what I write as true teachings.

Let me say that I have never said anything like that to anyone. If you are accepted, as a disciple in the true school, then you should not deviate and should not deviate from your path arranged by your teacher.

However, if you are constantly doubting, and for a long time you cannot move or become enlightened... If you are constantly looking for other ways and other practices, what to do? You must enlighten yourself to what is right for you and commit to one method until you have attained full consummation in that Path.

October 17, 2022 Ri Yaouyue

Southern Gate

The Emptiness spread far and wide

I dream of opening the Southern Gate

Humans fighting and vying for profit

lost in delusion of the earthly realm

Message reaching the Sun

A dream of ten thousand years

Sensi Ri Yaouyue 18. october 2113

("Southern Gate" refers to Alpha Centauri Star System)

Sail Of Dao

We salute the rank,

and not the flower,

the boat of compassion,

peacefully reaches the other shore.

30. october 2022

Ri Yaouyue

Compassionate Resolution

People that tried to discredit me, my name and my good reputation. Those that fabricated lies, sowed discord and hate as a result of their own attachments and worldly power ambitions. Some of them acted under the influence of one person. Head of Association. This person derailed all the others, his long-term misguided understandings, egoistical actions, irresponsibility and backward-thinking eventually led to the events, that passed.

Some say that it was inevitable to achieve *excommunication* as a precedence for other cases, but I am telling you, that these events didn't need to happen in this form. Karmic responsibility will

certainly be appropriately drawn in this case, it is not possible that the fallout of this magnitude be overlooked by Gods, Daos and Saints on high levels.

The era, in which the absolute smear of dust that is this earth was not watched by heavenly beings and great cosmic bodies is gone. The rectification draws close, until it reaches the absolute surface.

All the people that were complicit in my persecution in Slavic countries and as a result abroad, ask yourselves, were you not misled by a person with borrowed title, one person without any other authority, that tried to use his position and rank for personal goals, not fully aligned with Zhen-Shan-Ren? Is this result of things that, what you were thinking about, what you hoped to achieve, when you closed your eyes and minds facing the Truth, playing deaf and blind sheep?

From now on Karmic responsibility is attributed to one single person, initiator of this persecution, head of Association of Falun Gong. He alone will need to bear full Karmic responsibility for what he's done and there will not be a person to help him. The time allocated for damage repair is up.

As for me, I am not attached to any concrete result of these events. I do not acknowledge this persecution arranged by the old forces, the losses they caused and karmic consequences, they will have to bear them to their full extent. Those responsible, demons associated with them and their dark minions.

17. november 2022

Ri Yaouyue

Enter the Dao

Recently, many new people became interested in Buddha practices and cultivating the mind. As a result of this, old forces decided to again interfere in peaceful course of events. We do not acknowledge this persecution.

To cultivate your heart means being able to let go of all worldly attachments, including fame, power and various profits. If you are in a public office, you should serve people to the best of your abilities. If you are an employee, you should respect the hand that feeds you. If you are an entrepreneur you should provide quality products and services in exchange for a fair price. Rebellion against ordinary human society, the ways and laws that are set up in accordance with Zhen-Shan-Ren, they exist for practice and should not be interrupted. I could change the course of ordinary human society to ease the pressure that is put on you, yet I am unwilling to do it. Doing it all the time for you, would be akin to robbing you of the opportunity to forge your own mighty path.

Gods, Buddhas and Daos that are already in their positions are watching and protecting each and every one of you. Be the best versions of yourselves to achieve spiritual perfection.

Ri Yaouyue

21. Novembre 2022

P.S. Abandon all ill thoughts and step into the light to truly enter Dao.

A Ship to Cross the Sea of Suffering

Human beings are born in the space of the universe into a sea of suffering. It is because their minds, thoughts and actions have become impure in their past lives. There is another reason why, in this Dhamma-ending period, various beings descend from their cosmic positions into this human world. It is to fulfill the great prehistoric wows of assisting the Enlightened Ones in the colossal endeavour of offering true salvation to all.

Do not bother your minds with unwholesome thoughts. Hurry up and again turn the great cosmic wheel into the human world. The future that awaits you is bright.

Cosmic Law is forging adamantine Gods, Buddhas and Daos, it allows human heroes to again walk the earth and will bring blessings to many ordinary people.

Ri Yaouyue

25. november 2022

On the impermanent nature of mind

Every obstacle on cultivation path is an opportunity to improve the mind nature. Various stages of the Tao are represented in other dimensions as landscapes of the soul. These places do have real physical existence and manifestations of their states in our dimension.

The way ahead resembles a narrow mountain path. To successfully traverse the remaining leg of the journey, exercise caution at every step. Evil lurks in dark places.

All manifestations come from the mind. The impermanence lies in realization of true nature.

The people you meet, ordinary people, you should cherish them for they might just be manifestation of bodhisattva's infinite wisdom.

Holy, anointing oil is as sweet as Dhamma.

Ri Yaouyue 28. november 2022

Resurrection

Some people seem to always blindly follow CCP rhetoric. Do you really believe the CCP propaganda machine?

Was there an independent investigation into the evil originator death? Don't the time of release coincide with the massive anti-covid protests, just a few weeks ago? Do you really forget everything under the slightest impulse?

How can you repeat evil CCP's propaganda without definite confirmation from an outside source? Do you possess such information? Can you sue a dead person? Is the evil toad really dead? Or is this merely a political decoy?

Ri Yaouyue

2. december 2022

Wake Up Call

The events of the last three years led many to different understandings and different cultivation states. The slide of ordinary human society reached an absolute extreme, under the pressure of evil from other dimensions. Plagues, wars and famine descended onto the earth one after another to cause chaos in the minds of the world's people. Leaders of nations were at loss as to what to do, and a lot of what was done in fight against evil was done with human mindset and short-sighted intentions. The suffering of masses was great.

Some did try to help, some did nothing. The scales of destiny are tipped to an absolute extreme. CCP's laughable political manoeuvrers to keep itself in power are matched only by the naivety of Western Nation's leaders. Why is the political response not the same in every case of evil interference? It is human greed and corrupted hearts. Do not always blame your Sensei in case your cultivation state is not right. You alone bear full responsibility of teaching and leading people from moral decay to righteousness and wisdom.

Does this ring a bell? Why wait and keep people in darkness, when it is you, who holds the keys to the kingdom of Gods. In some cases, one word is enough to save a person and transport him completely to another world.

The evil will not dare to interfere, when your righteous thoughts are powerful. Your compassionate words and pure thoughts are like arrows piercing the very hearts of people. Changing the true nature of reality seems impossible. Yet it is Gods, Daos and Buddha's whose mission is to protect the new Cosmos, reach higher levels of attainment and save the world's people.

The doors of salvation are open once again, for people of the human world, to board the ship of Law that is sailing smoothly on the sea of suffering.

Ri Yaouyue

6. 12. 2022

Essence of the old

The Father, Son and Holy Spirit are aspects of material existence. At this present time, their outward symbolism represents old forces arrangements. The historical meanings, significance and manifestations in these realities of our world are superimposed onto the original nature of this Cosmos, Zhen-Shan-Ren. The followers of these faiths do not know the True meaning of what was said. The implications the biblical events contain, are as of now under historical scrutiny. Most followers of these established faiths are in fact very simple people. They believe in eternal life of the body and soul, but a lot of them don't even pray, read the original sources, let alone deeper contemporary explanations.

The true mysticism of Abrahamic faiths is locked, and only very few people posses the capacity, education and temperance to access higher ideas and supernatural powers that these faiths can explore and bring out. These faiths will be certainly sublimated into the nature of the new cosmos in the future.

The ladder to higher planes lies mostly in studying the scriptures and reflecting on the meaning in relation to everyday life. The outer cosmos remains locked and inaccessible. To really confess the deeper meanings of practice is to offer a body, for consummation, to the very people you wish to

save. In christian faith there is eaucharistie and fasting. These two extremes are there to polarize the normality of daily existence and to offer a relatively safe way of experiencing the divine. The names of angels are secrets hidden in old books and the shield of faith is found in plain sight. When the inner world corresponds to outward symbols, the alignment of heavenly bodies is achieved effortlessly. To transcend the three realms, one does not need to transcend the Father, Son and Holy Spirit. These personifications are like fractals to be found on each plane of the cosmic Law, all the way to liberation, salvation or consummation.

Stories of biblical narrative serve as a metaphor for expressing higher ideas. The exile of nations and people pertains to the idea of rejection from original paradise. The first temptation of evil is found in each person. Every ordinary human is a sinner, incapable of ever changing his sinful nature. His only way of liberation is to find refuge in faith, or dhamma. It is up to you to decide if you want to explore the manifestations of illusory world, or if one's abilities are high enough, to transcend the ordinary, straight away. To keep and hold the understandings and abilities of each rung is to keep composure amidst the chaos of complex human worlds.

Ri Yaouyue 11. november 2022

On Exposing the Evil

All throughout the history there have been people who were unafraid to expose the evil. Their moral obligation and righteous thoughts allowed masses to be informed of the lurking schemes of corruption at various levels of governmental and heavenly bodies. Secret agencies of the world operate under strict laws. Conducting their efforts according to the moral compass of each nation.

Certain individuals, whistleblowers, when presented with a chance to expose the evil took a step forward and were ultimately met with the raw reality. Why did these people expose the corruption? Why did they not kept their oaths of silence and broke various levels of governmental and military clearances? It is because their forward thinking minds were compelled to act when faced with a vision of where the human world headed at that point in time-space.

Maybe they expressed their concerns to the higher authorities and were met with rejection, the secret Truth is that it was the involvement of the old forces. They [old forces] tried to lead the world into destruction, because that is their nature and that is the sum of their wisdom and enlightenment qualities.

Liberté, égalité, fraternité would be empty words without the backbone of society that is creating and holding these values dear. Practitioners of True Way are leaders in setting an example of conduct for future generations, and establishing a new mighty civilization, from the ashes of old.

The nature of the old universe is the cycle of Creation-Stasis-Degeneration-Destruction. To release the shackles of laws that bind you, return to tradition, expose the CCP evil once again, or be sublimated into the nature of the new Cosmos: Zhen-Shan-Ren.

Yaouyue Ri 13. decembre 2022

About Polygamy

I do not want to interfere in personal life of our practitioners, as I have been silent on some issues for quite some time. I also have to rectify incorrect understandings of religions of the past, controlled by old forces. People, especially young people come to me to ask certain questions about marriage and marital relationship. In our system there is no polygamy. We do not have such things. Ancient China used to have a system of concubines. That is a degenerate fragment of the past, that should stay in the anals of history.

As for me, people ask so I have to be responsible to them. I had one long term (of six months), [female] partner so far, we split on friendly terms. It was quite some time ago, more than ten years ago, so this episode could be designated as concluded.

Did I tried to become a monk? Certainly not an ordained monk in established religions. Monkish life certainly has its benefits, but I've discovered that it is indeed reserved for special group of people. I believe people should lead a normal harmonious married life. That is all I will say about polygamy.

Yaouyue Ri, 26. december 2022

On the New Testament I

In Short, New Testament is an account on the life and ministry of Jesus, it consists of four Books and Letters. These four books provide a scientific evidence of the historical time, the Way, spirituality and Law of Jesus, his Disciples, followers and forces of evil at that time.

Old forces and monks in cloisters prefer to read evangelism of Mark, which is in fact the weakest of the four. It caters to their senses and their ability to enlighten. The accounts in this book are inflated. Scholars are trying for thousands of years to crack the enigma. The real meaning and implications of what was said still remains a mystery, for ordinary people, to this day.

Yaouyue Ri 28. december 2022

Comment Two

The understandings in the article are good. They are in line with the benevolent heart of the Creator. Temperance and moderation are necessary virtues on the path to spiritual perfection. Less is more. I hope you can do your max to achieve even better results in the future.

Ri Yaouyue 6. january 2023

On the bearing of music

Some people always worship the degenerate music made by contemporary people. Only the traditional ways can save a person and lead him to his true self. For example, some people hate Germany, but love techno. They love techno more than their own lives. Some people would rather die than not to go to a freetekk outdoor party. Let me tell you that it is the rampant drug use that led people astray. Oblivion is a dark place.

EDM, IDM, DNB, all of these are like a fragile flower. Slightest wind is able to break it's stem. Only traditional and classical, upright and good music was able to endure centuries of so-called evolution. The form is the same as it ever was. Interpretation and bearing, based on true principles of the new Cosmos, can exalt the original and imbue it with fresh life.

Upright, traditional ways, that were passed down from generation to generation are not present in the modern arts. Possessed by daemons they dance to the rhythmic beats. After the ecstatic dance is over, what remains? Nothing but a ghost, a shell of a person. All the material is lost. Temperance of the character is reflected in the composition of an artistic piece.

Ri Yaouyue 5. january 2023

On the Old Religion

Some people say that we are a new religion. It is not so. We are not a new religion, nor are we a branch of an existing religion. Nor are we a "new direction in the Fa rectification". All of these designations are simply wrong. Do not confuse the established religions of the past [christianity, judaism] with our teachings. They are completely different things.

The old religions were established by the old forces. The new cosmos is rectified. It is different this time around. We are not saving only ourselves, we are offering salvation to all. Amidst the harshest persecution both inside and outside of China. This is the environment arranged by the old forces. It cannot be changed, otherwise everything would explode.

Old forces thought only about their own survival. This place in the cosmos is redefined. Some people took initiative, to establish their own things and clarify the truth about persecution. If this does not interfere with the overall situation I support these efforts.

Some people said that we are a heretic organization. We are not. In fact we are not even registered as a company or non-profit. We do not require anyone to donate or buy anything. The principles are here laid down in front of you. It is up to the individual to comprehend what was transmitted.

Some people carry a lot of suppressed emotions and various notions that stem from various understandings. Some people are very ashamed. They are ashamed just by looking at the ordinary human world. Shame is a human emotion that prevents ordinary people from committing bad deeds. The human world was not created to be pretty. It is an environment for cultivation and for returning to our original true selves.

Ri Yaouyue 10. january 2023

To the Minghui India

I congratulate Minghui India. Over the years you've made a tremendous job of clarifying the truth to various levels of government and governmental organizations. The approach you've taken, the effort you've put in, all of these things are inspirational. Do not dwell on the past, the history and future will be aligned if your righteous thoughts are strong enough.

The persecution in China is an extreme. This is the result of years of Communist indoctrination. The traditions that other countries hold dear are being ruthlessly destroyed in the name of progress. The theory of evolution is being used to justify the destruction of human living environment and human values. Overpopulation, destruction of natural resources, natural and man made calamities will inevitably level out the grounds in China. Why is the environment still being able to exist in this present form? It is because the old cosmos. The forces of the old cosmos are waging a war with the divine. It is our compassion that we offer salvation even to these old structures.

Could we forfeit this unique opportunity? Could a human be abandoned in the dirt without a glimpse of hope for salvation? This kalpa is a klapa of light. In fact, it took many kalpas of waiting for you to reincarnate at this present time. Do not waste your precious time on superficial phenomena. Hurry up, reach the standards, fulfill your spiritual ambitions. Layers and layers of nets are put on the surface of the human world to protect people from disintegration. This cosmic theatre is a form for the present people to be able to exist in contemporary society. The future is bright!

Ri Yaouyue 13. january 2023

North Star

This is for you, to remember,
That there is some blond girl,
To which you played and,
now theoretical thin hair.

Ri Yaouyue 25. january 2023

A True Con-Artist

Let me begin by wish everyone a happy Valentine's day. Wether you are married or pursuing a holy life, every being has a place in the world. Everyone came to this world with a mission. Even if that mission is a one-time event, or an insignificant remark, all of this has to do with this special historical period of reinterpretation the position of our cosmos in the vast escape of the Universe.

For the past few weeks I was silent for various reasons because I wanted to see how our practitioners can handle things on their own amidst the persecution. Generally speaking, the things were handled right. The gaps, that you have in your personal cultivation are not a big issue. The majority of future practitioners have yet to hear the truth about the new Cosmic Law. We are waiting for the key persons in charge to catch up, to reposition themselves, so they can play a positive role in our future system.

Allow me to take this opportunity to discuss some thinks, that we otherwise do not have time to talk about. There is a story in Buddhism about a person who claimed to be a monk. He said that you have to have the mentality of a thirteen year old child to really unlock the true potential of the supernormal capabilities of the human body and mind. This person... he was in fact married, with children, so his claims to monkhood are only there. The monks who became so after a long marriage are in fact a little bit different from those who pursued the spiritual path their whole life. Their thinking is strained by long years of oblivion and longing for this kind of rejection of mundane. The things they enlightened to, albeit very unique, are things on the level of ordinary people.

For example, these people believe that monks and nuns do have psychic sexual encounters that lead to the birth of divine beings in the lower realms of cosmos. These thoughts are not in accord with reality, just ask any senior monk or divine holy man. They be quick to correct you and point you to the right direction of the source of creation. It is the ordinary person, a slave to his desires a slave to the primordial nature of Cosmos that carries the torch of tradition, for the tradition is his only bearing apart from the pain and suffering of the humankind's environment.

This Buddhist priest also said that he died many times during his life. Being buried under the dirt of earth, in a coffin with a sacral stick, that was supposed to bring him to the other shore, to resurrect his body. In history, there is only one documented person, who is said to be reborn and brought from the death and that is the Messiah of the christians, Jesus of Nazareth. Not even the Prophet of Islam did that.

It is said that every nation under God, every human group, has its own prophet, saviour, holy or wise men who lead these groups of people out of darkness onto the path of righteousness and light. That was the truth in the past. This special historical period of ours is different. The utmost core of reality is being changed by the powerful current of the progress and the path needed for humankind to chart. In the new realities, unveiled of their simple understandings of the past, in a complex world where human, alien and divine intertwine the bearings of culture are needed as viewpoint from which the people of the past were able to observe God's creation. New perspectives, stripped of the already transcended interpretations of the past are being put forth by the minute.

The use of language is being subverted. Some people think that their mother tongue will suffice to hold the realities together. Some defaulted to the use of the current world's lingua franca. Some yet hold to the stubborn notion that the complexity of language is the key to the personal, spiritual or

societal advancement of humankind. It is the kind thoughts and actions that will win in the long run over the arrogance and brute force. Strive to achieve even higher compassion for the benefit of all.

I do not wish to take too much of your time, what has passed, and what was said is already quite difficult to comprehend for the majority of people. Do not bother yourselves with the minute details and look at the big picture! Try to always do the right thing! The future that awaits you is bright!

Yaouyue Ri

14. 2. 2023

Teaching Given On Occasion of Starting the Spreading of the Law

Hello everyone,

The karmic ties that brought you all here, in this special historical period of spreading the cosmic Law, the great adversity that you all had to overcome, all of this is unprecedented. In history there were many great enlightened beings that taught the world's people how to cultivate and return back to heaven. This time around it is different. What I am doing is different from what was done in the past. Our mission is to save people. To offer salvation to all is the greatest act of compassion a divine being can do. The three realms, this space exists outside of the primordial matter of cosmos.

The environment humans experience is a construct, an illusion created by Gods at very high levels, to safeguard the principles that this cyclical system bears to allow for the return of Divine Beings. To reincarnate as a human being, to come to this world is not a simple undertaking. Especially in this special kalpa of light, the requirements, complexity and missions of reborn beings are not a simple matter of human wants and desires. Coming to this world a human being becomes lost in the maze of material existence. By committing all kinds of bad deeds, his ability to enlighten shrinks. As a result he experiences all kinds of difficulties. To return to his original self a being must cultivate in this complex human environment.

The persecution is relentless. From the day one, of establishing this system, from the day of starting to spread the Law, we experienced all kinds of tribulations. Some of these came from other dimensions as well. The time-space continuum is especially demanding on a person starting to cultivate. All kinds of beings, from the lowest of realms, to the high Gods are trying to impart various messages and ideas onto every practitioner. As a result of this a person is thrown into a chaos. This chaotic state is not only reflected in the mind, but in the outward manifestations as well. All kinds of situations emerge and it is the discerning mind that should take control of the execution of possible realities. All of this is very hard, but at the same time requires utmost care. The complexity might seem endless. All of this requires special attention, an environment free of major distractions. The tying and untying of the knots of destiny, various predestined karmic ties,

forgotten memories, the creation of personal histories and at the higher levels creation of whole groups of people, societies, nations, divine beings and other cosmic entities of the future. Of course, these things belong to the future and haven't happened yet, so don't worry, we'll be sure to get there in time.

An ordinary being wants to live an easy, carefree life, isn't it so? You want to be like an ordinary person. To enjoy life, to take it easy. I never said you should take it easy. At the same, try not to

bother your minds too much with the details. There will be ample time to solve the details in the future.

Whole world is watching the unfolding of these events. Can this Law hold ground in the cosmos? The mighty virtue from clarifying the truth is not reserved only for the next life. As practitioners we should strive to reach Consummation as soon as possible, so the question of the next reincarnation will not be present. To descend to an ordinary world, to lead people of the world in this fashion is different from how ordinary people go about doing things. For example an ordinary person, just as he exits the house, he forgets everything. His mind is blank. It is the same with some of our practitioners also, after the meditation is over, bang, straight back to the mode of ordinary person. All of what has one enlighten to is gone in an instant. These insights are the bearings on which other, more complex ideas are built upon. Some might say, "I am not pursuing the unlocking of gong. I need to act normal, in accord with ordinary human society, to provide for my family. The enlightenment you talk about is a gradual enlightenment. I will enlighten in an instant and all of what I cultivated will be available for me at that instant." It is true, actually a lot of individuals might be enlightened this way. What we are talking about here are supernatural abilities, divine powers of the Law. Some of these exist in the human body and some of these exist outside of the body. Practitioners will eventually understand how to cultivate them and use them.

Some say the persecution is the result of too many people enlightened at various levels. It is not so. The persecution came because people's morals fell to a very low level. They could not comprehend what was happening and instead of calming their minds and taking the time to think things through they acted violently and rashly against practitioners. This is of course also true for those low level Gods and Divine beings, things established by the old forces, demons, ghosts and so on. They say they are doing it to test people when in fact it was their own things not reaching the necessary standards. Nevertheless in our compassion we offer even these beings a chance of salvation. It often means that we have to go a little bit out of our way in doing things. We should not go beyond the limits of forbearance.

The persecution is extremely severe. This is true in China, and in some other areas where the communist mentality is still strong. Try to clarify the truth with compassion to the world's people. This is all I wanted to talk about today.

Thank you.

Yaouyue Ri

26. 2. 2023

Q&A

Question: Can a student smoke an occasional cigarette?

Answer: What is this question? Of course our students are now allowed to smoke. You should not smoke while praying, but you can pray while smoking.

Question: Our children play video games for hours on end. What should we do?

Answer: It is all right for children to play. Some of the games actually come from our practitioners and contain quite beautiful and advanced artwork. Of course our students should not play games. Try to limit the time children spend playing video games. You should guide the children to higher principles and explain them things from the perspective of Law.

Question: We noticed some of our fellow practitioners still haven't let go of their various attachments. Some still drink coffee, or other caffeinated beverages or eat sweets. Should we point out to them their attachments or what should we do in these cases?

Answer: It is true that some of our students have various gaps and are still not able to reach the standards of true cultivators. It is fine if you clarify to them things from inside of the Law. Of course in the course of cultivation, we should let go our addictions to various emotions and other incorrect psychological states of mind. These are beginning level things. In the cases where this state continues for a long time, it is fine if you ignore them. Your understanding is solid and at a higher level. Point out to them their attachment and explain to them that caffeine is an addictive substance. But if they cannot let go of this attachment and this continues for a long time, nothing can be done. It is the human heart that has to change. Of course human is a sinner, incapable of ever changing his sinful nature. His only chance of salvation is the faith in divine. Next question.

Question: Sometimes, because of our status as cultivators of true Way, there are people who come to us with various problems and ask us to solve them, or decide who is in right and who's wrong. Should we, as practitioners interfere in the state of ordinary human society this way?

Answer: You should not do that! There might be some people who believe in the Divine and come to you with their issues. You can clarify the facts about our excommunication from the larger community of Falun Gong to them, and if they persist and are really clueless, you can compassionately point them to the direction of virtues, faith and the divine. But between our students, this is not allowed. Every problem is an opportunity to cultivate and everyone should enlighten to their own things, on their own.

On Wealth

Some people, thanks to great established virtue from past lives are born into riches and splendour. Other people's destiny is fight their whole life for a piece of daily bread. Why is it then that some people become successful in life and other's estates fall to nothing? It has to do with the belief in the divine, with the predestined life path and the ability to safeguard the virtues. Everyone wishes to become well of, and nobody wants to suffer of thirst and hunger. Therefore, people will do anything to acquire basic human environment and necessities for survival. This includes fighting with each other and fighting with whole nations. On the level of ordinary people, this is how things are manifested. Of course, the Gods in heaven do not look at it this way. They do not necessary need things like clothes, water, food, or buildings to survive and prosper. Therefore when looking at ordinary human society, they consider these things dirty and useless.

People who wish to align with the divine should comprehend these concepts before moving forward.

Today's people are sometimes ashamed of their belief in the Heavens. This was in fact also truth in the past. It is nothing new. It is the result of incorrect thinking. To believe in the Divine is to acknowledge higher power residing over oneself and the universe. This requires quite an advanced mode of thinking. Of course the environment also plays a role.

To reach the divine standards at that level, return to tradition that bears the wisdom of the people of the past. Some say hey led a primitive life, but it is exactly their virtue that under these extreme conditions, they were able to thrive, prosper, and cherish the Heavens. The nations that cherished the Divine survived, while those that diverted from God perished. This is a big lesson from history for today's humankind.

Yaouyue Ri

My Version Of "Rationality"

Amidst the persecution it is very difficult for students to enlighten and see the real situation of Farectification. Of course no one can see the true situation of Fa-Rectification, only master can. To calm one's mind in the difficult environment of tribulations to see the essence of matter might seem near impossible. It is not so. For a true practitioner this becomes eventually almost second nature. Some people are still attached to many things, including various substances, family members or loved ones. To make true progress, let go of your last attachments to reach the beginning level of heavenly status.

The economic, political and physical persecution started by excommunicating uncore and uncore students from the larger community of Falun Gong is unprecedented. Never in history has this happened on the Great Way, let alone in the period of Law rectifying the human world. Stepping forward to validate the Law is a duty of every student, it is an act of enormous compassion. Yet some students developed an incorrect understanding. They realized that steeping forward to clarify the facts to labor camp personnel, to mental hospital staff and evil police is an act of compassion. It is, but we should also cherish our lives and protect our physical bodies and cognitive functions. Do not fall into the trap. Madness is a state of ordinary human society. We do not acknowledge the chaotic state of those who perpetrate evil acts towards our students. Some people say that my Law bodies communicated with them through supernormal abilities, using telepathy, and so they act based on what messages they received. My Law bodies are the embodiment of my enlightenment status and all the things I cultivated in the past. They do not give you direct guidance, for to stay in accord with ordinary state of human society the instructions must remain cryptic. That is to say that my Law bodies might give you hints, or show you some heavenly scenes. It is up to you to correctly decipher what guidance they offer.

The evil fears of being exposed. It actually tries to hide behind the Law, but in effect does not follow the requirements set forth in the teachings. Those evil people, ghouls, ghosts and dark minions that persecute our students will be eliminated in the future. We give them a chance of salvation by calmly clarifying the truth to them. In cases where the environment is too chaotic, it is fine if you deflect the questions concerning your practice or your knowledge of the practice. This period of history is magnificent. Our students are magnificent. Don't let the virtue that you build up during the before the Fa-rectification fall to nothing because of jealousy or other attachment you harbour. That is exactly what happened to those renegade people that put us under the strain of excommunication and following persecution by all of the old forces in the whole Cosmos. This is a big lesson from the beginning and it is precisely here that problems will continue to reappear. Of course our students are different. They do not acknowledge this persecution, offer a chance of salvation to those old forces still lost in delusion, and that is their mighty incomparable compassion Shan manifested.

Ri Yaouyue

True Nature Revealed

The brood of vipers that started the persecution of Uncore and Uncore students are being cleared out by the day. The unprecedented nature of our excommunication gave rise to a peculiar situation. On the surface the wolves act in accord with their own understanding of the Law. At least on this one issue they did not divert from their Law. Does this means that this Law is unchanging or corrupted? Try to not exercise your judgment quite yet. Isn't it akin to threatening the world with nuclear war and using your powers to destroy a peaceful neighbouring country? It is in fact so. Isn't it?

The snakes, using underhanded means, put us under unimaginable pressure. The forces of the whole cosmos tried to interfere in this affair. Some played a positive role, while some are playing negative roles. These people, they continue to lead an ordinary human life, earning good salary, enjoying good health, still playing their power-games etc. This might look alluring to some. "Let me be like them, I will align with these people one hundred percent and all the good things they enjoy will be mine also." Yet it has been more than five years already. The outward illusion is starting to crumble. That bit of virtue cultivated in the past is now gone. It was dissolved into primordial chi, or otherwise diffused. Even a Buddha can fall, what about an ordinary person with job, family life and various ordinary human attachments and commitments in ordinary human society. The last five years were in fact a test, to see who will see through the simple illusion. Those who saw the devil's intention clearly, yet kept on following him, we don't want to have anything in common with these ghosts.

Of course, the rats do not acknowledge Uncore, any of the upright religions that moulded the culture of human race, or me, the founder of Uncore. I have not received a formal apology, nor have I heard of any intent to do so. The history will remember these people as they are. As a warning for others not to fall into jealousy just one step before consummation, as developing hate and perpetrating hate on me and our students and as forever lost in delusion, incapable of ever escaping the sad destiny they cooked for themselves. All of the problems that arose thanks to this situation and all of the people that cooperated with them on any occasion after the excommunication are now covered in dark karma. They now do not have any chance whatsoever to repay their karmic debts. Do not put your hopes and dreams into these renegades. They cannot even coordinate heir own very simple lives anymore. Let this be a warning for the Gods of the future, for the people of the future and for the current students, who still want to practice toward high levels, to realize the grave detrimental mistakes these people are making. The future will not be as lenient towards the ignorant, idiots or cowards. To keep your promises, step into the light and expose the evil. For behind every light there is another sphere with even brighter light. In this world, the light of the previous sphere resembles an extinguished candle. In the next sphere the sun and stars again resemble just an extinguished candle. In the next dimension the light of the Cosmos again resembles just an extinguished candle. To sew the fabric of the Cosmos one has to return to tradition. To obey the Law of the Creator is to find refuge in the Law. To save oneself one has to cherish the Law. To save others one has to act in accord with the Law.

Yaouyue Ri

On Our Excommunication

The persecution of Uncore comes on multiple different levels. There is the persecution of upright values, practices and values in China. That is the main, most direct and most dangerous form the evil has taken on to suppress the good. The second layer is the excommunication of Uncore from the larger community of Falun Gong. We do not want to interfere in these affairs, but we also cannot stand by and say nothing when the evil takes on the form of an inside illness that manifests in harmful ways. The people responsible for starting this persecution, they kept on pretending for a long time. They pretended to be friends, while their only aim was to gain money, gain fame and misuse their power. To feed their hungry egos, they resorted to this, they took this path and so the history will remember them as such. They created immeasurable multitudes of problems for us. It is akin to the excommunication in the past. This time around it is even worse. The financial, cultural and spiritual impact these people try to destroy is simply immense. To hold themselves in power, not wanting to progress in their own paths or to acknowledge anything that is beyond their simplistic world view, they turned around and became the hosts through which the evil acted in destructive manner.

New cosmos does not have this principle of destruction. This is where they misaligned themselves and started to cause these massive complications to the Law rectification of the human world. Why do we not eliminate them completely? It is our great compassion that we still offer them a chance of salvation, albeit the chances of their turning around are slim. To hold themselves in power they will do anything, that is to say, they are too afraid to act outside of the Law of ordinary human society. They know this principle. At the same time they will use any gap in the Law, they will use any gap in the student's cultivation, enlightenment status or cultivation state to cause problems and chaos. It is bound to be this way. Some people envisioned a world of constant struggle. Infighting between various understandings, religions or denominations. We are absolutely against these ideas and we are weeding them out from the start. There is simply no place for people not willing to cooperate in the future Cosmos. It is tiring out the capacities for progress. One has to acknowledge one's own limits as well as the possible limits of development of even the most venerated students. To clarify the facts is near impossible. Why is that? It is because they do not listen to the Law. They used the Law to advance themselves while at the same time trying to use the Law to destroy the good. The good that they perceived as being enemies to themselves. By doing this, they diverted from the Dao. What you see today are not the same people. Their things have been taken out and transformed. One with supernatural capabilities can see the true situation of the past events, so I will not talk much more about it.

Petition those in power, and try to persuade those still in the dark that our practice does not posses any threat to them. On the contrary, the pool of people that we are able to reach, the resources needed for the Law rectification to succeed are still many. I am not talking about financial resources and I am not necessarily talking about manpower. The spiritual aspect of this affair must be taken into consideration. Many people from the old religions do not want to let go of their practices and that is fine. We offer them a chance of salvation on such a large scope, that for an ordinary person it is simply unimaginable.

Yaouyue Ri, 11. 3. 2023

On the Principles of Zhen, Shan, Ren

Some qigong Masters condensed the multitude of virtues and principles from various schools, practices and religions and came up with three words Truth, Compassion, Tolerance. To denote the Universe in these three words is a great simplification that is meant for the ordinary people and people starting to practice cultivation. To comprehend the origin of Cosmos, various Divine beings and forces of the Universe, these three words might seem as an end to all means. They are not. They represent the understanding at that level. Their only serve this purpose. The True mysteries of the Universe cannot be explained with human language, at the same time they cannot be expressed with a human body, be it by various gestures, dance or martial arts. The universe is simply immeasurable and so is this Law. It transcends the most complex of human languages and it the catharsis of movements of the body. Some may say that it is the mind that leads the body, others say that it is the routine cultivated by practicing in ordinary human society. On a certain level, everything a person does really leaves an imprint in the space of the universe.

To achieve the cultivation beyond the three realms, a true practice is needed as well as the Master of the practice and various Gods, Divine beings and Angels that protect the Way and the methods of the practice of that school. Our school does not have any specific methods of practice of the physical body. You can use any upright system. We do not try to establish a system of movements of body. There are many, too many of them. At the same time human body's capabilities are limited by definition of existing in this human world. Can you just get up from your bed and fly to the Moon, other planet, other planetary or galactic systems with that pathetic human body of yours? You can't. Let me tell you that this planet, this human living environment is in fact a living being. It is an intelligent Divine system, a God, one of many, that took on the form of a moving planet. We as human beings live on the outermost surface of the universe. Various systems, ancient Gods and Divinities in the form of energy coexist simultaneously in this space of the Universe. Our physical bodies are addicted and depend on this system. That is why it is said that nobody can escape this place once he came here.

Ordinary person is a sinner, incapable of ever changing his sinful nature, his only chance of salvation is faith in the divine. A cultivator is someone with an aspiration to transcend the three realms, to transcend the world and to offer salvation to all beings. A Buddha, Dao or God a realized being. On the path of Law, there are many demons and a lot of interference. Some of it takes the form of problems in ordinary human society, while some of the interference comes from other dimensions. I will not talk much about this, as this has been already discussed in various places by many people. What we are talking about is different to what they say. We are looking straight at the primordial Chaos manifested in various planes as raw form of energy. This energy then takes on various forms based on the alignment of student's thoughts, his understanding and the cultivation path or Way that he walks.

To protect oneself from harm one has to take into consideration the human body, the human environment and the spiritual states, or levels. To extricate yourself from the chains of attachment, likes, dislikes and human wants, one has to cultivate the heart. To free yourself one must bear responsibility towards oneself as well as others. This is the mission of a sage.

Yaouyue Ri

11. 3. 2023

On Why We Do Not Expound on the Law

In this special historical period of Law rectification we do not use the forms of the past to teach the Law. It is unprecedented, in history, this has never been done this way. The enlightened beings of the past, Buddhas, Prophets and people sent to earth to teach and liberate their groups of people all taught in person, face to face and the teachings and practices spread by word of mouth.

Today we are talking about the Law rectifying the human world. The circumstances of out present society, the state of human scientific development and the creation of the future of mankind, all of this is vastly different from the environment in the past. Have you thought why is that? It is because multitude of Gods from different cosmic system came to the earth this time, to participate and help in this affair. They came from distant cosmic bodies, from their own paradises or from somewhere else entirely. They all wanted to help, to fulfill the prehistoric wows they made to me and to participate in moulding the future of their own paradises. What they brought with themselves are various things from their systems. All of these things can't be used in charting the path of the future. They are just too many. Too many things to consider in this delicate affair. Who can lead the way of Law rectification of human world? I acknowledge all the good things they brought. To use these things is to offer salvation not only to them, but also to the beings at the level of ordinary human beings. Of course some of these systems are so far off, they came from far away places, so the things they have in their world do not work in this world of ours. These things need to be first processed and adjusted to fit into the present state of ordinary human society. Otherwise it would not work. I can do this for our students. The things and material from cosmos that they brought with them to earth will not be lost. It is being adjusted by study, practice and cultivation of heart. Only a master of magic arts can do this things. To not destroy anything, to persevere the good things and imbue them with renewed power. This is the duty of masters of magic arts.

In helping to mould the new Cosmos, these people in fact lead their own groups of people. I never said that leading your own community of people resembles anything from the past. At least it does not resemble how the heroes of the past, leaders and kings led their people or armies on the battlefield. These things belong to the past. Present times are quite complicated. The development of technology led to many new ideas being accepted by mainstream people. These ideas belong to the practice of magic arts. They are not necessarily usefull for ordinary people. Most of the time these advanced concepts of faith confuse ordinary people. It may leave their minds in chaos. Programming, virtualizations, projections, various logics that coexist in the abstract space and so on.

Why then, are scientists able to operate on these concepts without practicing the arts and sometimes even without believing in the divine? Let me tell you that it is the great cultivated Daos, Buddhas and Gods, that allow these people to develop their faith and wisdom in this way. These Buddhas, Gods and Daos do not necessarily need to think about the details of their thought and actions to do things. This are the manifestation of their spiritual level. But to truly progress one has to understand and see all the details and consequences of each thought and action. To acquire mastery one has to enlighten to it, or develop a deep understanding of these things on the surface level.

Yaouyue Ri

Comment One

The article is well written. It scientifically addresses specific issues, especially at this time, in this atheist society. The approach is in accord with reaching large audiences of people. I hope everyone will be able to comprehend what has been said.

Yaouyue Ri

13.3. 2023

On Marital Status

The religions of the past put great emphasis on proper relationships between sexes. Why do we require everyone to be married? It is to align with the tradition, cosmic Law and the requirements of ordinary human society.

The illusions of the world are many. Every being you come into contact with is a manifestation of Bodhisattva. Forging your own path includes being able to resist the temptations of ordinary human society. Likes, dislikes, following someone, attachments to your parents, family members, loved ones, children. All of these are illusions trying to prevent you from reaching enlightenment. Human life is painful, from the moment of birth a child is thrown into a world of pain. Crying, trying to fill his lungs with air for the first time. The pain of illusion is unbearable. Growing up he experiences all kinds of disappointments, problems, dilemmas, existential stuff, crisis and so on. Adulthood brings no relief either. Problems become worse and the solutions of ordinary world are not sufficient to ease the suffering. Moving on to old age, whole body starts to hurt. Every movement hurts. Food does not taste good anymore. The mind starts to give. Human life is a misery. All beings are illusory.

To liberate oneself from the cycle of reincarnation, from the cycle of formation-stasis-degeneration-destruction one must put effort into practice and cultivation of mind-heart nature. Our cultivation system is able to solve the fundamental questions that plagued the community of practitioners for millennia.

Why do we then require everyone to undergo a formal ceremony? The outward manifestations should resemble the state of ordinary human society. It is to prevent greater interference in our personal lives and cultivation environment. Of course if the perceived demands of cultivation are too much, you should search inward for the causes preventing you from progressing on the path to Consummation.

Strive forward vigorously to fulfill the destiny that awaits you. Do not divert on the path of Law by even a bit. The gates of heaven are being open once again for the people of this world to be saved.

Yaouyue Ri

25. 3. 2023

Enlightenment

The person that you see with your own two eyes looks like an ordinary person with a human body. This cosmos transcends all planes and space. It can be denoted by having ten dimensions that stretch outward from the centre forming a circle around the body. It bears the name Yaouyue Ri. At the top of the pyramid of Law, there are not any words or mind intent. To climb to the top of the pyramid is also very dangerous. The higher you get, the more powerful, fierce and aggressive the beings are, wishing to assume the ultimate position of this realm. It does not resemble normal interactions of the human world. There are multitude of different beings, all trying to persuade you to come down to human world. The descend must be planned deliberately and in accord with the time-space of human world. What lies beyond this realm is unreachable by human beings. The pacts that are formed to create an alliance of beings, with different beings assuming different positions and places of other beings are quite intricate. Every being presides over his or her own domain. This domain is inhabited by beings of that domain. Some beings want to move up the pyramid, while some beings wish to descend. To descend in your original true self and full power requires careful planning. To stay at the top of the pyramid of Law for a long time resembles achieving eternity. It is the most painful, yet at the same time it is a state without any physical or mental pain. Five minutes in the ultimate Samadhi of this realm equals five years on earth.

To achieve the tranquility required for this endeavour, one must achieve the state of an innocent child. It is necessary to differentiate this, from the ordinary human state where the multitudes of people reside. To remember and not forget is nearly impossible. Yet we require everyone to keep the memory alive and burning. It is to enhance the perception and understanding of the ultimate nature of reality. To remember yourself from true oblivion is to become realized.

It is also different from various visions of different paradises, realms and heavenly scenes, because the perception of illusion is so strong it can be described as real. I myself went through this fire with my physical body and mind. Some may say I am making things up to sound interesting. It is not so. By describing these heavenly secrets of the ultimate realms of the fire of Samadhi, it is my wish to pave the way for the enlightened beings of the future. These preparations have been made in the past and accordingly are being done for those in the future who wish to descend to earth and help me rectify the colossal firmament.

Thank you

Yaouyue Ri

30. 3. 2023

On Cosmism

The new socioeconomic ideology of Cosmism, that is theories applied to people in projects that were lifted from the Earth, i.e. are outside of the earth, such as space stations and people on the journeys to other celestial bodies, these were developed to accommodate the cosmic climate of that time. You pool resources and everyone shares accordingly to his own needs. It resembles anarchism under the Law. It may work under special circumstances for people with high moral code, or people on a mission for a certain amount of time. But coming into the arrangement of ordinary human society, people develop complex human relationships and Cosmism starts to fall apart. It is not a normal state for humans to live in. You may as well go to a cloister then to work for God's kingdom and live with other people in harmony. Monks in cloisters do have their own problems that they need to cultivate through.

There was a saying in the past: "Whole village is needed to raise a child". There is some truth to it. The people of the past, yes they lived in a primitive tribal societies, but the wisdom they accumulated has been lost on modern people. What I am talking is different from what the CCP promotes as an atomic family that is the building block of society. Actually some form of old-time tribal ideas still survive in some form on the outskirts of modern society. Modern society is degenerated to an absolute extreme. For example, there was a person, that nobody cared about. Everyone lived their own lives, but they refused to communicate with this person. It is not that they did not understand him, they willingly chose to ignore what he was trying to say. In the societies of the past, these kind of people were venerated and had a special place in the system. Today, with the absolute degeneration of human relationships many people are left in the void. Online presence brought tools that are able to mitigate these places of emptiness. Nevertheless it is the human mind that has to undergo a revolution, it is the human heart that has to change. Everyone could benefit from it, yet the stubborn notions of atheism prevents realization of advanced ideas.

It is not your fault. Especially people of Slavic nations forgot completely their roots. Nowadays everyone wants to be a boss, everyone is just looking after his own material life, disregarding the needs of others, willing to cross someones path for the tiniest of profits. The good natured spirit is gone. Egoism, profit and wanting to look cool. These are the things today's people pursue. Yet it were the virtues of generosity, piety, faith, brotherhood that were the basis for the cultures of the past wishing to survive and advance themselves to heavens. The divine culture with its heavenly virtues is lost on modern people. Religions went astray with their requirements of impersonal donations to that system. People of the world, do not persecute us for reviving the virtues of the past. We are not demotivating young people from living a meaningful life. We are trying to bring anyone who is able to comprehend these concepts out of the mud of degenerate sinful ways, back to themselves, and back to heavens.

Yaouyue Ri

2. april 2023

On Declassification of UnCore in Ordinary Human Society

Many people demanded answers to their questions such as, are you a new religion, a cultivation system or a denomination? We do not have to answer these questions. We are not trying to convert you to this faith. We are here to cleanse the corruption from the hearts of men, to restore the divine culture, to mend and recreate the Universe that diverted from the Way.

Our offering salvation to all does not depend on whether you believe. The path that we charted is the widest possible considering the form of present society. After the evil is purged, people will see that they are free to decide if they want to believe in it or not.

Yaouyue Ri

7.4.2023

Teaching Given on Easter

I would like to first wish everyone a blessed and holy Easter.

As you know the Resurrection of Jesus from dead on the third day of his burial following the crucifixions by Romans at Calvary will be remembered as the only time a messiah was brought back to life by God and the Angels. Some say persecuted disciples are no different from Christ. It is true that the suffering brought on by the CCP on the human world is enormous. To describe it from an extreme point of view, it is the worst evil that has appeared in the Dharma-ending period to test the disciples of righteous faiths. The recent military expansion of CCP and it's allies to civilized world is just another step the evil has taken to cause even more suffering on the world's people and to see how the affected nations will react to it's devastating appetite for money and power.

Unfortunately the Slavic nations did not comprehend the scope of invasion and are still harbouring hopes for the evil CCP. Some people showed me five fingers when I asked them if we should disintegrate the CCP. I only smiled and gave this person back a high five! Some people just want to watch the world burn. Thoroughly lost in the throes of attachments to ordinary human things and wants their minds became corrupted to the degree that we see now. To stand apart and not do anything when you have the means or power to change things when innocent people are persecuted is monstrous. The threat of nuclear war from the world's leaders is nothing to laugh about. It is serious. Demons are actively trying to destroy the light in the world, wishing it to fall to darkness and ultimately leading to a dark kalpa. This is the environment they thrive in. It is the same with what happened when we were excommunicated from the community of Falun Gong. The evil tried to destroy us completely to prevent the fulfilment of prehistoric vows of divine beings and causing chaos, degeneration and destruction. They used the feeble minds of some people in the Associations to do this. That is to say, everyone is a cultivator, even someone you cherish or developed feelings for.

The religions and forms ,that schisms in them, occurred demanded their followers to become formal members of the new denominations. As we are not concerned with the stubborn forms of religions of the past, their human laws with their twisted notions of castes etc. We offer salvation to all. Many people asked if they could formally become my students. We do not follow the formalities of everyday people. We absolutely do not have these things. We are offering salvation to all without requiring anyone to choose sides.

Some things people have in their cultivation books are all fighting and infighting with others. The intent was good. I too was once like that in my younger years. But then I realized I should be good to all. It is very difficult to cultivate in the small Way. There will be many problems and the results are not usually good, or it takes long time to achieve more advanced and intricate things. It is like trying to start a fire with only a wooden stick and a stone. Every time one want's to start a fire with these primitive tools it takes a great deal of effort and you must put a lot of work into it. The Way that we teach targets directly one's mind and heart. It builds up on the history of righteous faiths believing in one single God, the Creator of the Universe. Yes there are many other, smaller God's but they all do have a lot of ordinary human qualities and even some vices. The God that we talk about is different from what they say. He is incomprehensible to human beings, it is not a problem for Him to take care of ordinary human affairs, to shepherd the weak or to govern the Earth. He is good and does not want to complicate things for you. He just want's you to believe in him sincerely and to abide by the Divine Law. By choosing to do good deeds and cultivate virtues instead of causing harm and betraying people you are choosing for yourselves a magnificent future and all the good things will be given to you. Be they spiritual understandings or powers, material wealth or happiness and blessings.

The cyclical nature of history always led people away from polytheistic ideas to monotheistic ones. That is to say the ideas of there being many Gods that do have interpersonal relationships, these Gods sometimes even fighting between themselves, stealing etc. These are very basic and primitive concepts meant to take people from the absolute bottom, from the worst mud of society and teach them the basics of higher truths. It is also to ensure that the human side of a being is developed fully. The idea of there being one singular God that transcends the notions of human beings, of humanity as a whole leads us to uncharted territory. How can you comprehend that, what is incomprehensible. That is the meaning of saying "There are no role models in cultivation". To break through the barriers and human notions of mind to find landscapes of faith is very difficult. Yet we require everyone to do precisely that.

To read a book once and not comprehend it fully is expected. To read a book a hundred times takes some effort. You may start to uncover ideas that were previously inaccessible. To read a book a thousand times, or even ten thousand times and still not grasp it completely... I did not say you are intellectually challenged. I did not say that. You should accept the mystery that has been given to you so freely, lest you forget everything and loose it just as easily.

The human body is a concrete and precise machine, yet at the same time remains a mystery even to scientists and divine beings. Many theories have been applied, some more successfully than others. We are not concerned much with this. At the same time you can't do anything with a body that is weak or has a serious illness. Therefore this human body needs to be adjusted according to karmic principles. The power of your faith also dictates the success rate and the understanding of mysteries of human body gives you keys to access higher truths that permeate through the human body from

the divine and from God. We are not healing people personally with our own hands. The human world is filthy and degenerate beyond recognition. Once again it is a Way that was used in the past, we do not need to do this things. It is entirely possible to recreate a person just with one though. How this process will turn out though depends partially also on the power of the person's righteous thoughts. One without firm roots in faith and virtues might be temporarily elevated to a state free of illness and brief round of happiness, but will fall as easily back to the state of degenerate society as soon as his mind diverts from the Divine. Humans rarely fall to their best and most virtuous states.

Usually a human being falls back to the level of his or her training. That is to say, diligent practice of virtues and faith is a prerequisite for students wishing to progress further, or to execute advanced tactics of divine arts for the benefit of all.

To conclude in brief, we hope everyone will be imbued with renewed energy. I hope you will not develop negative thoughts against this teachings. It took us a long time to extract the essence of perceived reality and to put into words the higher closely guarded secrets of these divine magic arts. For those of you who can be at the root of creation, you know well how precious this time is. People of the future will have different understandings and that is fine. Keep up the good work! The future is bright!

Yaouyue Ri

9.4.2023

Who is the Creator?

Ordinary human is a sinner, incapable of ever changing his sinful nature. His only chance of salvation is faith in the Divine, or Dhamma. The multitude of beings, that reincarnated on this Earth throughout the history up to the present day, were all sent by the Creator. It was His arrangement that beings from the whole Cosmos will be given a chance to descend to this Earth and be given a chance to enlighten in the maze, to fulfill the prehistoric wows they made to beings in their respective paradises, cosmic planes, or to the Divine.

As far as Creator is concerned, He is unable to descend to this Earth, his Creation, and manifest in the same way as his children. Eternally unable to enter His own creation, destined to wait on the outside until the opportunity arrives, in the future, where humankind's morals will be upgraded to levels unimaginable by today's people. What is transpiring now will, for the people of the future, look like savages using primitive tools to accomplish basic things. This pertains not only to the material, but also to the spiritual and cultural. For example, eating dead animal's meat will be looked at as disgusting and primitive behaviour. The languages might change on the surface, but the idea and necessity to transmit meaning and higher meaning to progress as one body will remain.

The love of Creator is incomprehensible to ordinary human. This cosmos is simply huge, immeasurable even, by today's standards. The nature and aspects of who was really the cause of Creation will forever remain a mystery to humankind. Only Gods and higher Divine beings, such as Angels, Archangels and Saints can unlock the mysteries of the Universe. Their capability to understand, imagine and comprehend is enhanced by the boundless wisdom of the Creator and the Divine. Cultivation of virtues is a ladder sent by the Divine to enable people to return to Heavens.

Why does the Creator then not redeem all people in an instant? He is surely capable of doing this effortlessly. It is because people stopped believing in Him and His love. They put their self interests first, wishing to accommodate their expensive wants and desires. By doing this, they start to worship contemporary idols, instead of remaining true to ancient revelations that endured throughout the history, to present day, to offer a glimpse into the Creator's wisdom and intentions with humankind. Why is it that you suffer misfortunes or persecution? It is because your faith in the love of Creator is not strong enough. You complain of your lot and you gave way to negative thoughts, even blaming Him for the tests Devil is putting in front of you.

Creator wants you to believe in Him and to love Him with all your heart. He does not want to complicate things for you, and wants you to obtain good things that you deserve, by believing in Him sincerely and by following His laws.

Yaouyue Ri

21. 4. 2023

Why Dragons Can't Cultivate

Recently, many people came to our practice seeking liberation from old stubborn forms of cultivation, or to find refuge in not repeating the same old mistakes that were made in the past. We acknowledge all these reasons, but please do not confuse us with the established religions of the past. Some people that started to blame us for the mistakes that were made in their past or in their religions, we allow them some time to adjust themselves. The Dragon will never our overlord, it will not be allowed to blame us for the errors made by others. This Law is transmitted by Divine wisdom and it shines like gold in all dimensions of the Cosmos.

Our practitioners should not participate in polygamy, especially in countries that do not have such laws allowing for this. Culturally and spiritually, we do not have any problem with this question. It is just that the laws of ordinary human society do not allow for it and we must abide by these laws under any circumstances. You can move to a different country, that allows for this cultivation practice, or petition the government and change peoples thinking about this issue. The human world was Created by the Divine. Creator does not want you to suffer or complicate things for you, follow Him, fear Him, worship Him, abide by His Laws and you'll be rewarded accordingly.

Yaouyue Ri

02.05.2023

Do not trust the Demons

The backstabbing people that present themselves as members of associations of Falun Gong and Falun Dafa proved themselves time and time again to serve only their own selfish interests.

Do not trust these people and do not cooperate with these people. It is bound you'll be burned by them in the end. They lost all their senses and rationality by now. They say they're you're mother or other family members to exploit your virtues of filial piety. Who is your mother? In buddhism it is the emptiness of the universe.

It is with heavy heart that we have to expose these wolves that use the principles of Zhen-Shan-Ren to cover their own ulterior motives and actions. Their hunger for fame, money and power has reached an absolute extreme.

Those that have already been betrayed by people in the Associations of Falun Gong or Falun Dafa, you know what I mean. Do not harbour false hopes that these people will change in the end. It is the nature of evil that it is incapable of changing it's evil nature.

You can clarify the truth to them, to the various governments and to general public. Dafa has been stained by all kinds of corruption. The Dao has turned awry. In the end times, the corruption of Dafa officials is enormous and unstoppable. People of the future will see clearly the ugliness and deviation the Dao has taken under the leadership of these people.

To this day, they could not provide a reasonable explanation for our excommunication. Everyone who continues to play by their rules is doomed to perish. Bad luck, persecution and karmic retribution is bound to happen. Now, when they lost all power over their people, when they are

clearly exposed, they are truly speechless. In the future they'll realize the enormous mistakes they've made.

The way of the Divine is unchangeable. Forever clear like diamond, precious as pearls and pure like lotuses, the cultivated Seraphim of our discipline will be those that are able to truly set others free.

It has become the norm these days, that demons try to enrich themselves on the suffering of others. Some people do not have much to begin with. They see money in organizing dance shows, good connections in organ harvesting and power in reaching out to politicians. Under the pretext of stopping the persecution these people, incapable to otherwise climb the social ladder fulfil their dark desires in propagating hate, cultism and starting wars with others.

Things are bound to change in the future. Do not trust these dark Satans. They are bound to be eaten by demons in the hell that they've created for themselves.

Yaouyue Ri

13. May 2023

On Evil Religions

Many religions of the past are corrupted in the Dharma-ending Age. Messiahs of the past always encouraged peaceful resolution and did not put emphasis on money. Religious people today are different. All they think about is money and worldly power. Throughout history some people took from religions what they thought was good, added their own things, or censored the religious texts and precepts to suit their goals. You can easily discern good from bad. It is just that you harbour hope for change. Evil cannot change. Usually, if after a period of time you still cannot convince yourself of the good intentions of religious leaders, your intuition might be good. Some people are able to play mind games with others for a very long time. Then, at the crucial moment, they backstab you. It is demons using these feeble minded people to cause Chaos. It is using their attachment to money, fame and power to test you. The intent is of course to destroy you completely. Cultivation is very dangerous, you should be discerning of whom you put your trust into.

All righteous schools of the Divine Law do have protectors of the Law. They protect the principles of that schools and also practitioners of that school. Some lesser systems of practice, or systems that came from a very special environment do have fewer Archangels, other righteous systems have many very powerful beings – protectors.

One particular school has three Archangels – Gabriel, Shariel and Remiel. These were assigned by the Divine Law to help that school succeed in bringing people back to the Heavens. Named Archangels in Islam are Gibril, Mikafil and Azrail. Our school has these seven primary Archangels that protect the disciples of our school. They are Gabriel, Michael, Remiel, Raphael, Shariel, Uriel, Khamuel and Raguel. Of course there are many Archangels that command their armies of Angels that are unknown or unnamed. We know of these cases and respect them such protectors of our Divine School.

The corruption of the Divine Law didn't came from Man himself. It was the Devil testing the disciples of the righteous Ways. Have you thought of those who did not pass their ultimate tests that

should determine their heavenly ranks? Or those that achieved their positions, but ultimately fell? The Creator in his utmost benevolence wanted to give them another chance in this lifetime. It is because they did lot of things, personally for Him, and he cherishes the work and heart that they put forth. Therefore he used these fallen aspects to offer an opportunity for other people to cultivate themselves. By adjusting the utmost fabric of the universe, these people were allowed another chance. In the past they would have to be destroyed. Nobody would take care of these kinds of people. Our school does not have that. If you fall, I will not personally try to save your ranks, your face, or the divine things or abilities that you've cultivated. I am unwilling to do it. In the past I helped some of these people and gave them a second chance. They were unable to transcend their own past, their own fears and gaps in character. Time and time again. This affair is not something that could easily be repeated in this lifetime. If they really want, they can change on their own and after a certain period of time, change other people's thinking about them. If you fell, and you want to return to the Divine Way, you are sure to succeed, but you have to be strict with yourselves.

Some people asked about people that recently passed away. What happened to these people? Why were they not able to finish their cultivation in a successful manner? Was all that effort in vain? Let me tell you, that outward manifestations are not always the same. You really cannot live forever in this human body. The human body ages, it is just created this way. It resembles an advanced computer system. Yet it's nature is biological and Divine. Creator gave you one hundred years to release yourself from the throes of the mundane, transcend the earthly realm and return to Heavens. Those that are able to achieve that, are those, whose future is eternal.

Yaouyue Ri

20. May 2023

Discard Your Last Attachments

Great Way is exposed to the public once again. Why are there still people unwilling to discard their last attachments? Many people nowadays do the three things ordained in Dafa. They do them wholeheartedly and enjoy this simple lifestyle. Yet their minds are not calm. Full of thoughts about their futures, ordinary people's problems etc..

These kinds of people come to Uncore with their questions. They seek answers to questions they were not able to resolve in Dafa. Yet there is a problem. These people often don't want to let go of Dafa. They are addicted to this lifestyle, group readings, clarification events, conferences etc. They develop good friendships and firm relationships in Dafa. Maybe Uncore is not for you then. Go and be a good particle of Dafa and do not cause problems for our practitioners who aim to achieve even higher Godly and Buddha statuses than those of the mortal realm.

Your wishes, you dream while reading, of beautiful past and great future. Well it's time you prove yourselves. Prove it to yourselves that what you have learned are not just theories but really achieve your ultimate ranks in the painful realities of the universe.

To let go of your friendships, relationships, ways of life, Masters, futures and pasts. Of all that you've developed in Dafa. To let go all of that in an instant is what differentiates mighty Daos from mere assimilated particles. Your bodies are made of these particles of the Cosmos. They move along with your intentions and ordinary human society cannot sway you. In fact they often align with your compassionate thoughts and actions. This is, in essence, why your path is blocked and you are unable to progress any further.

You say, what would I be doing without Dafa? Would I be just studying without anything else in my life? You say, I am a Shen Yun Dancer, I do not have to follow the ordinary protocol. I learned advanced tactics of Classical Chinese Dance. Ordinary requirements do not apply to me. That is indeed true. To protect the Ways of ordinary human society by applying the standards of true cultivators you are also advancing yourselves and correcting the corruption of the Divine Law.

Yaouyue Ri

10. June 2023

On the hierarchy of the Divine Law

Hello everyone!

Let me begin by wishing everyone a good and productive summer. The celebrations of summer solstice that happened a few weeks ago were simply magnificent. I met with some of our practitioners and talked to them about some issues we face.

We've covered a lot of ground this past year, with countering the onset of persecution started by the old force by our excommunication from Falun Dafa. The Divine Way is here to stay, regardless of the success or fruits of your personal cultivation. The Divine Hierarchy that was bestowed upon you by the evolution of this cosmos, based on the things that survived from prehistory in this special kalpa of light is the best arrangement the old forces could come up with to support their ideas of where the Divine is guiding the world's people amidst the persecution both inside and outside of China.

Yet there surfaced a few problems that everyone should pay attention to. The virtues of not fighting with heaven and earth, cultivating morality, righteousness, propriety, benevolence and faithfulness. These lead people that are on the Divine path to higher and still higher dimensions of enlightenment.

Why are then here these phenomena that we talk about? The absolute first five positions of this cyclical system are occupied by the members of Associations, their family members, dark minions and demons conjured to fulfil the wishes of these renegades. Usually you need a written permission, or a letter of approval to do any of the things that normal society takes for granted. You want to find a job at a project? Only after the associations allows it. You want to go to New York? Only after the association allows it. You want to go to the toilet? Only if the association member says OK. Yaou will eat only after the association eats. You will fuck only after the association fucks. In the past, some people even had to fuck the association to get somewhere. Some people gave money to the projects, hoping the association will not fuck them, yet the association wanted to fuck them anyway.

That is the simple hierarchy bestowed upon you by the Divine. It is precisely to ground your position in the caste system of the Divine and to prevent the mixing of the castes, so as to stabilize the system to a usable state. This is the simplest expoundation of the first hexagram qian. Above these first five lines representing the earth, heaven and cosmos is another line that represents the mastery of the system. To move the five elements, even after transcending the three realms, requires enormous effort, if a person dwells amongst the ordinary people's society.

There are of course many other independent secret systems that are known only to those with the highest moral and enlightenment qualities. We will not talk much about this because this constitutes the highest secret of this universe. You'll be sure to get to know the truth by diligent practice and cultivation. We do not have these things.

Why are people so attached to this lowest place, the Earth? It is because their enlightenment qualities usually focus on the simplest things, such as horses. The demons then use these attachments. Snakes acquire the keys to your niwan palace, foxes run around in their maddening dance to offset the centre of your attention and the weasels watch from their cosmic heights pushing

all the rotten energy they've acquired in their lifetimes of cultivation onto you, using you as a tool to sustain their positions in their own corrupt hierarchy of the Law.

This universe that we, as human beings inhabit is a living, breathing system, a God, one of many that can support human life. Human being has a special place in the Universe precisely because it can discern between good and evil. What is good and what is not? From the perspective of pure survival it is good to dominate, to cultivate yang and to conquer the environment that we live in. From the perspective of higher level it is good to cultivate yin and follow the course of nature. These two things are violently in opposition of each-other. These two energy principles constitute the symbol of Dao.

Human body is a machine, an advanced technology, a biochemical system of enormous magnitude, that was given to you by the Creator. Reality is a simulation of a dream. Multitudes of parallel possibilities exist within the simulation. It consist of multitudes of wet, or soft possibilities and multitudes of dry, or hard possible outcomes of the everyday, global and historical events. Why is then one not able to change the course of destiny? It is precisely due to the alignment of the Heavenly bodies. These bodies need to be aligned to a state that will happen in the future. The future events from beyond this cosmic time-space do indeed have effect on our immediate realities and everyday life. Of course these are heavenly secrets of the highest order. I am bound to disclose them, stripped of all the usual confusing talk that other qigong Masters use, because I am doing something purposeful in this Universe and that is enabling people to be saved.

Because we, as humanity are not yet on the level of Gods of the future, the Divine is guiding this cosmic voyage. The fighting over one's position in the present time over material benefits amounts to nothing from the perspective of the future. What you really want to achieve is the establishment of a Divine culture. This is necessary for your own survival and the survival of human race and has multiple benefits for your own personal cultivation and also for your ability to remember yourself after reincarnating again. The establishment of Divine culture on Earth or other planets is not a simple endeavour that could be accomplished in one lifetime. It is a work for a lot of lifetimes.

The identity that you carry, the idea of your Self, is tied to the surface emanation of material reality. You might be born as a woman, a man, an animal, into different nationalities or colours of skin. All of this makes you a unique individual with his or her own independent thinking, opinions, ideas, temperament, psychological and emotional processes, etc.

Those, that are capable of helping me to establish a Divinely inspired culture, please do so, but do it quickly. You will get married, you might get divorced, you didn't believe me... all of these are surface phenomena. Ordinary people are stuck on this level. They are locked in the simulation of reality precisely because their demonic side has not been cultivated, they are not able to express it or creatively transform it. That is the reason they are on the level of ordinary people. In fact, ordinary people are perfectly content with their levels of achievements. Yet there is a problem. Those enlightened beings, they collectively sense that humanity is falling into a trap and it's survival is at stake. These enlightened beings therefore have no other way, than to follow the will of Heavens and adjust the human society into a state optimal for the fulfilment of prophecies, for the humanity to survive in the future and reach a state of a very advanced civilization in the Universe.

The illusion of the world is put here precisely to guide people of the past and present, through a narrow pass into the Divine future. Those, that fall off the ship, those not able to keep up with the progress of reinterpretation and evolution of this Cosmos are in danger.

Some people on the small roads of the Way are scared that others will asphyxiate them and achieve the ranks that should belong to them. Usually this is not the case, if your capacity for perseverance and ingenuity are cultivated and on the level, the Divine will support the efforts you put into practice of the Way.

Those that cultivated for a long time. Some people even for more than twenty years. These people's morals and qualities or on a very high level. These Enlightened beings can fully take you under their wings and protect you all the way to Consummation. For if they would not be able to achieve this, as these are the responsibilities of their levels, and these are the things they cultivate, they would fall.

The simulation of a dream time-space continuum appears sometimes broken. Let me tell you that it is not that big of a problem. It is usually your own things of body and mind that are not aligned with the progress of the Divine Way that cause you to crash.

The advanced technology of the future is capable to alter the present. Human body, as an advanced biochemical tech can easily be adjusted by aligning with time-space continuum of the future. The events of the future happened already, yet we must push forward and make them happen in our lifetimes.

Some people in the Dafa Association came up with something like a pact. Amongst themselves, they've decided that by excommunicating us, from the community of cultivators, they will not create interference for each other or within community of their minions. This is their logic. As they are in the position of worldly spiritual power, this rank was given to them by Dafa. These people then decided they will not interfere, yet at the same they'll use any means to persecute this one person. Yaouyue Ri is their main target. Uncore practitioners are their main targets. They've concluded that it is all right to persecute this person in exchange of creating an outside source of interference, this is how they look at it. They've decided that they will be good to each other, cooperate, and truly follow the teachings of Falun Dafa. They would not be able to follow, had they not had an enemy.

This twisted logic is applied to specific people. It resembles an offering of a sacrificial animal to Gods that primitive societies used. I do not wish to teach, or lead these people anywhere, for these are absolutely not my Disciples or practitioners of Uncore. The predestined chances they've had are gone.

Some people that knew them, now see that these people are totally different people from the past. They've been changed completely from their cores. The do not remember anything at all and all of the mystical virtue and gong they've accumulated is gone.

These illogical pacts they've came up with aligned with their thoughts and ideas of reality. They keep leading people astray by keeping them in the dark, talking nonsense under the pretext of them being "the CCP party" hoping this will lighten the persecution that is going on, thus disintegrating the real CCP. You think it's funny? I am not laughing. These people then hide under these concepts to fulfil their personal dark wishes, thirsting for money, fame and power. Are they any different from ordinary people? Even after long period of cultivation, some cultivated for even more than ten

years, these people are no better than ordinary people. Their thoughts are actually much worse. Aligning with the lowest levels of the primordial Dao, they keep on doing bad things, thinking that they are shrouded in secrecy, and nothing outside their bubble can see what they're doing or thinking.

Let me tell you that even the hair on your head are counted and every step you take is predestined. While in ordinary human society, with ordinary human thoughts and actions, you cannot change your destiny even a bit. You go to see an enlightened person, hoping to be recreated, forget everything in an instant and then blame this enlightened person, thinking he created your debt. Aren't you the most illogical person?

Satan wants you to believe you own everything to him, even your life. Could God want anything other from you than to abide by his Law? Were you thinking about this?

The Dafa Associations made a detrimental mistake. By following the example of the renegade Slavic Associations, they kept the excommunication going, without realizing that by doing this they themselves are falling deeper and deeper into debt. Yet this is not our problem, it is not a problem for me, or Uncore practitioners because we are not and never will be part of this system.

What is happening now is the reinterpretation of the Divine Law, the reinterpretation of the position of this Cosmos in the Universe, mending and cleansing the corruption of the Divine Law. Do not create problems for yourselves by following the examples set forth by Satan and his army of demons.

Falun Dafa Associations excommunicated Uncore by stating that the teachings of Uncore and symbols of Uncore do not belong to Dafa. They did this because otherwise they would not be able to follow Dafa. The conditions of our excommunication are here, because we put great emphasis on high moral standards. From now on, let it be clear to everyone, that we are not and never will be a practice of Falun Dafa.

The scope of understanding of these people is limited. They cannot comprehend the brutality of the life on earth. Sometimes they fight fiercely amongst themselves, sometimes they fake friendliness, sometimes they follow virtues.

This Earth can support life, yet it is hard to live on it. To live in harmony with it. This is what they have in mind when they practice, hoping the life will be easier for them. The persecution is a result of this chaos caused by different wants and desires.

The environment in Heavens, that is outside of this Earth, is even harsher. Unbreathable, hostile to all forms of life, emanating toxic radiation, not suitable for exercises. Our closest star system is located four light-years from this Earth. There are three stars in this system.

If you want to take a picture, you have to travel to this system. It would take four light years, if travelling by the speed of light, then it would take another four years for the picture signal to travel back to Earth. Can you travel to Alpha Centauri Star System, with a human body, using supernatural abilities and deliver a closeup picture of the planets orbiting these three stars in your lifetime? Before next reincarnation. That would be an example of an achievement in exercising your supernatural abilities and understanding of the Divine Law.

Why can't you teach the world's people that the resources of this Earth are limited? That by following virtuous paths, the humanity can return to goodness, and creatively cooperate in an effort to save itself and the Divine culture it created and preserved until now?

Why do you wait with this and focus on material benefits instead? Because it is easier to buy a new car with the money that you earn from organizing a Shen Yun show? Why don't you buy a bike instead and save money? It is because you're too afraid to retake the group A driving licence test? Let me tell you that the questions changed and the test is now harder than in the ancient times. It is very hard to teach people, how they could be led outside of this Earth system. Can you create an advanced technology by your enlightened mind? Then do it, for it is in line with the will of the Creator.

Some people would say these are the highest mysteries of this Cosmos. It is indeed a closely guarded Heavenly secret that was not known in the past. Some people will not believe in the Divine no matter what you say. Some people are simply too old for this and cause problems, deplete the resources or hurt others to make their mark. Step into the light to achieve even greater heights!

Yaouyue Ri 7. July 2023

Q&A:

Q: Some of you asked, what should we do with all these unveiled heavenly secrets? How should we practice?

A: Some of you were thinking about me, how can I practice in my hometown amidst ordinary people society? The everyday conditions are harsh and people's capacity of understanding is limited. I have been to some places on this Earth, including New York, London, Paris and Vienna and let me tell you that it is not the place itself posing limitations to your personal spiritual development. Nor it is the people, with the exception of French. It is the state of the whole Earth. It is a place that we were born into, that we inhabit, yet it is not the only place for humanity. The temperature of the human body changed in the past hundred years, it is one of the open unsolved scientifical question of our times. The temperature of human body, on average, changed about half a degree and the human body is now thus colder. This too is the manifestation of the changes in our Cosmos. Try to follow virtuous paths and explain to people of the world, from inside the Divine Law, the need to return to righteous ways, in an effort to solve the mysteries of the world and progress together in establishing a heavenly civilization.

Q: What is beyond this Cosmos?

A: Good question! You think that the environment on the Earth is harsh, the environment outside of this Earth is even harsher. Do you think that what lies beyond this known Cosmos that we are able to explore would be nicer? The further you get, the worse the conditions. You might encounter a Universe that operates on a different paradigm, with different scientific principles. You might mutate and all of the things of your body might change accordingly. These things could bring different spiritual understandings and different interpretations of reality.

Q: What about our past lives? Can we remember them by diligent practice?

A: Let me tell you that the human history is cyclical. It was designed by Gods at very high levels. You might have seen with your third eye that sometimes there are small glitches in our immediate collective perception of reality. Colours change, you squint your eyes and the words on paper or screen are different. This too is just Divine trying to strengthen your faith in Gods. The process of Creation, Alignment and Fruition is put here, superimposed on the raw manifestation of Cosmic reality precisely to guide one back to his true self and to enable people and Gods of the future to quickly grasp the essence of the state of this Universe. Cosmic Dao is guiding the voyage of the half human, half divine cultures to the bright future.

Q: Should we continue to invite Gods from beyond this Cosmos?

A: That is a good idea! Do it! They are actually really sad, because they had to travel through enormous distances all alone. The almost forgot everything. When they'll return they'll say: the natives have begun to accept us and offer us their food.

The Treaty of Demons

Some people in the Vatican made pact with the evils and signed something along the lines of stopping the crimes of organ harvesting in China. They did not realized that by doing this they themselves need to carry large amounts of sins and demonic interference caused by the old forces religion that deeply deviated from the righteous divine Way.

Then they used these forms of low level demons conjured by rotten priests and ghosts of the past to surmount a structure that resembles nothing seen on the earth. This pandemonium was then used by evil to cause interference. I met the Demon, but refused to fight with him. He begged me to subjugate myself to him, which I refused. He then personally excommunicated me from the community of so called "true cultivators". He even dared to touch my hand on multiple occasions. I did not use worldly force to deflect this attack, for the demon used a demonic person capable of creating problems for me on the wordly plane. The lawsuit was dismissed even before it happened. It is not in line with the worldly Law to hurt a person and he was not in fact capable of hurting me whatsoever. That is to say, this person was acting in that moment as Devil's personal assistant.

The pandemonium that these people signing a pact in the Vatican were not able to dissolve or otherwise recreate then aligned with the rotten thoughts of people in the Association. This structure was in this case. Other demonic structures were used in other cases, where people were driven away, turned away or coldly dismissed as unusable by the Demons. Beware that this problem exists. Demons are indeed a real force in this universe. Their nature is chaotic and they do not respect life. Trying to assume your position, use your body and mind to cause chaos and disorder. They thus act against order and against the divine Law.

Yaouyue Ri 13. July 2023

In a few Remarks

At the beginning, many people thought that what I am doing of establishing a cultivation system, when in fact what we're doing in this special kalpa of light is allowing you to become the prophets, saints and divinities of the future.

I've met with some people of Asian descend and let me tell you, that in this group of people there are also some with high moral codex. Shouldn't we also give these people a chance of salvation?

Think about it everyone, most human differences are cultural, what you see with your two physical eyes is illusory, only what can be seen at high levels, with your third eye reveals that the being's inner structure is different from the outward manifestation. The beings at high levels do not resemble humans of this earth.

For example, The European Union rejects theories which attempt to determine the existence of separate human races. If you would travel, like in ancient times, by feet, you would find that the skin colour grades by imperceptible means throughout the world. When I was in Brussels, spreading the Divine Way, I needed to go to a supermarket to buy supplies. There was a notice for a job offering, it required one to know at least three languages for a shop assistant position. That is to say that the cultural requirements are very diverse. People may have different understandings on various cultural aspects and this comes directly from their own life experiences in the big dye vat of ordinary human society. Heavenly culture is different from cultures that were established by the old forces in the past. Their understanding of the cosmos and the universe was limited.

These misconceptions gave rise to many misunderstandings, conflicts and wars. The exception being the Slavs, who are perfectly capable of waging wars between themselves, or from another angle, persecute one another, albeit sharing similar culture, skin colour, regional customs etc.

Theorists try in vain to find connections between race and intelligence, or intelligence and socioeconomic status for that matter. It is true that the cultures are different in different part of the world. Take China for example, their national sport used to be table tennis, but now it's space exploration...

Our Divine Wheel's direction is from the Earth up to Heavens and beyond. That is different from other cosmic systems that are so high and so far away. Many of them reached other planets or other Universes entirely. Your head may feel dizzy when you study their theories. Did they work in the end? Were they able to bring people from the absolute bottom to high levels? Didn't a lot of practitioners of these schools met with tribulations? Are they even still alive? Aren't they dead?

There is a Law in the universe. If one does not expand the others do. In the past, people did not dare to even thought about expanding along the vertical axis to Heavens. They thus decided to expand along the horizontal axis. That is not to say that they did not see beyond the horizon. It means that the technological advancements that the old forces could come up with to support their positions were subpar compared to today's advanced society. The mending of Divine law, or reinterpretation of humanity's position in the cosmos means that what is harmful to humans should be discarded when persevering the old ways.

Yet even under these harsh circumstances they dared to excommunicate a righteous Way from their community and from their hearts. Whatever you say to them, has no effect whatsoever on them.

They do not listen. Whatever you say, their hearts are unmoved. They cannot accept even a bit of higher Law. Is what they doing in line with the many virtues of the human race, the heavens and in line with the cosmic Tao? You be the judge!

Yaouyue Ri 15. 7. 2023

Clearing out misconceptions

There became a misunderstanding in the community of cultivators of Mind Core. Some take us in their minds as MingHui Network. We were in fact first excommunicated by certain MingHui Editor from MingHui, and subsequently by the MingHui Network Editorial Team from the whole community of Falun Dafa.

Demons are everywhere, even in the minds and hearts of cultivators. MingHui Network operates on three simple principles. They need to guard themselves from external interference, internal interference and outside interference. This is how they look at it.

So far, Falun Dafa practitioners and MingHui Network showed us repeatedly, that we are in fact not wanted in their hearts and minds. The direct support has been null. What we've met is just denial and repeated attempts at pushing us towards the abyss of nothingness, of pushing us over the edge.

As far as I am concerned, nothing can touch me. The outcomes of my personal affairs have been stained by misunderstandings, personal attacks and ill will. My body had to endure enormous amounts of karmic and demonic interference and thus it is not my original body anymore.

Those of you, that had the chance to change the course of destiny, truly turn this whole affair around, and bring back that, what has been lost, you could've done it with one finger! Did you realize that? Well it's too late now! That cancer is gone. I will not try to guide those who do not want to listen. Those of you who can still cultivate toward high levels, I congratulate you on the personal sacrifices you've made! God will multiply your good will many times. The wait is over! It has all been worth it!

Yaouyue Ri 16. July 2023

Clearing out misconceptions II

Some people came to me recently with certain questions. Yaouyue, are you the Rebellion? Let me be clear on this principle. We are not against the established order, that was bestowed by the divine. We are not fighting against heaven and earth, against associations or projects. As we are not part of Dafa, these things do not concern us anyway. Do we look like communists? We are not aligned with the communist ideology.

It is from our compassion that we talk about these things. When somebody, who is in position of worldly spiritual power, this person's character consistently and for a long time consistently resembles that of a human excrement, it is our duty to say a few words. Don not be interfered with by demons! Don't forget what you've burned for!

Power when in hiding and lacking an independent oversight can and will become corrupt, because human hearts are easily corrupted. We advise everyone to go against the current. Do not blindly follow orders and try to develop a discerning mind, based on the Divine Law. This is the only thing that will protect you from falling down the abyss. If you think that people in power will protect you, some may, but usually they have their own ideas and they also must follow the Divine Law and Divine orders from Heavens and above. If they do not, Heavens will strike them down. You might fall with them. This is the problem. Vive la résistance!

Yaouyue Ri 20. 7. 2023

Corruption of the Divine Law

Divine Law has been stained and corrupted by rotten people posing as practitioners of righteous ways. It has always been like this. Certain people need to impose their egos on others. Living in an advanced technological society, they still cannot transcend their demonic lizard nature. The corruption of the Divine Law runs from the absolute bottom up to the very top of the arrangements setup by the old forces.

You want to always go all out. To fight the demons, to conquer the evil, to fight the CCP. Let me tell you that it is all right to have this mindset. Great fighters of the past used to say, that even if a Buddha stands before you, you should pierce a sword through his heart. That is the determination that we talk about. Of course, you wouldn't want to really hurt a person. Rape, assault, fraud, arson and murder are all against the Divine Law. Wicked people default in their primitive nature to these things. You would think that organized education would provide a safenet for these things not to occur. Yet the fight against stupidity has just begun.

Certain people are always driven only by hate or profit. These demonic vessels lost all of their humanity. It is hard to recreate these people. In fact they themselves do not want to live anymore. They do not believe in the virtues, in next lives, in the Divine. Therefore these people are lost in a maze. For some there is really no way out. Lifelong personal education serves the purpose of uplifting the ordinary mind and transporting it to a sacred space. It is in this space that human body and mind can be aligned and enriched by all the forces of the Universe. To dwell amongst the ordinary, or to transcend the ordinary. The choice is yours. Way out has been given.

Yaouyue Ri 23. 7. 2023

A Challenge

Some people in the Associations always want to exercise their martial arts skills. Why can't you prove yourselves in fighting the CCP? What is your spiritual pacifism worth, if you fight amongst yourselves instead?

Some people say, MindCoeur practitioners are fat, some people say, you are too thin, some people say you are weak because you can't handle poison in your system, some say you are too famous, some say you are not even a prime minister...

Some passive-aggressive males in the Associations wanted to fight the founder of Uncore, some guys wanted to prove themselves in a fight. Well, I say that there are now legal options for a sanctified MMA match. You can name a venue and challenge your opponent! Let's see who'll win!

Of course, some people know that I trained martial arts in my youth. That is now gone. The principles of pacifism, although some people do not follow them, apply fully on the practitioners of MindCoeur. You can use your skills only in case of emergency, when endangered. I do not have to say this to you, as you already know that!

In any case, the path from the bottom to the top leads through human, nature, heavens and into the Dao. The mysteries of the cosmos are many, we could talk days and days about them. Unfortunately some people that pose as practitioners are interested only in worldly power. They realized that they cannot achieve the spiritual realms they imagined. These are their thoughts. Let me tell you that even if you did bad things, if you really put your heart to practice it is possible to achieve very high realms of consciousness. These liberating insights allow you to live a meaningful spiritual life. Do not be discouraged by your surroundings for the reality sometimes acts as a mirror of your thoughts.

I do not want to say too much, as some people are already quite disturbed for a few days after meeting me or when I say a few words.

I hope everyone can now follow the Divine Law.

Thank You,

Yaouyue Ri 29. July 2023

Rationality

Hello everyone!

This solemn period in history, that is the emergence of righteous Ways that reinterpret the position of humankind in the Universe, the cleansing of the corruption of the Divine Ways and the subsequent persecution by the old forces in their Cosmos is unprecedented.

At the start of our spreading the Way, many people had a lot of questions. Is this Law righteous? Will it resemble the established religions of the past? Will we be able to understand this Law from the perspective of Law? Will I be persecuted by listening to this Law? Is this Law able to genuinely help me in my spiritual progress and so on. Throughout the short timespan of two years you had some spare time to think about these questions and you realized that this Law is indeed good! It was nearly impossible for some to even utter the words Uncore in front of others, out of fear and other unrighteous substances that the old forces put around every student to prevent them from reading and accepting this Law. It is still difficult for some, perhaps the seeds have been planted, perhaps there are other things occupying their minds, some people might need more time to understand this Law and solve the preliminary questions of faith in the Divine. In any case it is a process, or a Way. In this process you've became gradually more rational. That is magnificent! A process is not the Way of course, that would be a great simplification of mysteries that are contained in the Way. Many people have already benefited from this Law, from this angle of looking at cultivation and from this point of explaining the mysteries of the Divine Law.

At the same time I have to mention a few problems that we now face. You call me Master or Shifu, maybe in your mind or in your heart. Yet at the same time you create problems for me, for our practitioners and for this Law. Namely, you spy on our practitioners, create interference that prevents them from studying the Law, or create things that stir their attachments rendering them unable to calm and focus their minds. Try a compassionate approach when dealing with this. There is also the evil CCP factors in play. I will not talk much about this now. Do not go to extremes, because in the extremes the mind becomes a difficult beast to control. When you loose you minds, that is when you forget the basic principles, things that guide you, that are contained within this Law, when you forget about God and the Divine, problems are bound to arise.

It is because the mind manifests many things on the outside. Some people say that we are all connected, that humanity is like a tree, with people being the leaves of this one tree. From a certain perspective this idea is right. That is also precisely the reason why you should clarify the truth about our excommunication from the community of Falun Dafa, why you should clarify the truth about Mincoeur, and why you should continue to clarify the truths that are contained within this Law to the world's people. You do it for them, to save them, and you also paving for yourselves a magnificent Divine future!

Thank you!

Yaouyue Ri 5. August 2023

False Prophecy

The yellow whore, sitting on his toilet made from gold, that started the war in his old age against the Divine will of God will be certainly punished by Heavens.

By colluding with the CCP and endlessly promoting ideas of Communism and class struggle he already became one of the chief demons in Satan's army. Demons want this world to turn to dust, to dim the light of Creation and to turn this magnificent age into a dark kalpa. That is their nature.

Of course they cannot succeed in this, they cannot extinguish the burning stars that are the Divine MindCœur disciples. It is impossible to do that. They realized this early on and decided to create maximum chaos, thinking this will save them before the disintegration. It won't.

All Falun Gong projects refused to communicate with MindCœur. Dafa turned a cold shoulder on MindCœur. Buddhist Sangha, Christian Church as well as Jewish diaspora rejected MindCœur. All of the old forces in the Cosmos as well as all of the established religions conspired against MindCœur and MindCœur disciples. Yet we still offer them a compassionate resolution. Isn't this a magnificent display of MindCœur disciples compassion and wisdom?

Tell them to quickly come back to their senses. Stop cooperating with the Communist axis. Restore the world order! Create a Divine world superstate! Advance the humankind's civilization back to Heavens!

Yaouyue Ri 18. August 2023

Yellow Dragon is Defeated

Hello everyone!

First let me begin by wishing everyone happy celebrations of august uprising! This ordinary human society is sick. There is no escape from this. In the past there used to be an escape, but now there's not anymore. It is because of the interconnectedness of all the world. This is persecution in and of itself. Some people were given many chances, but let me tell you, that if you're lucky you only have this one chance. Who will be weeded out in the mass elimination is decided by Heavens. Why is it always the same people causing troubles for others?

In practicing cultivation there might arise some issues, namely the persecution of body, mind and soul. One should be able to move fluently through all the levels, but at the same time one should not get stuck on a certain level for too long. You see the young people, how they move gracefully, so smoothly, they are able to dance for a long time. You think for yourselves, I want to help them! I want to guide them and protect them in the dangerous world! You can't. Only by helping yourself can you help them. Young people today are different from the past. They have seen the world through YouTube, or other platforms. They realize that they cannot travel the world themselves because of their various commitments. This generation was really born too late to explore the world and too soon to explore the Cosmos!

The original body of disciples of MindCœur was partially destroyed. It is gone. Our system is different from others because we cultivate individual consciousness and not the herd mentality, we are all different. Isn't it so?

Some people are stuck on a certain level for too long. You established your name in the ordinary human society or society of practitioners, yet you don't want to take it further. You must do it! Establish yourselves in ordinary human society and expand gradually, whether it is your company, your franchises or other gubernates you should also think about your future. One cannot be like a traveling immortal forever. Of course this is a situation that will arise after a certain period of cultivation.

Why is it so hard to do something purposeful in this world, why is it so hard to save people? It is because some old forces are very powerful. These demons, they were saved in their past lives, some even cultivated and achieved the Dao, yet in this lifetime they do not cultivate, they cannot remember anything from their past, they strayed, they fall and because of the Cosmic realms from which they came they are pulling their beings down with them to hell, where they reign as commanders of demon armies.

There really is nothing in this world that you need to accomplish. Your cultivation must come first. At a certain point in your spiritual development you'll know yourselves what to do. When you'll reach this point you will know it in your heart and in your mind. Now you are unsure about certain questions. You want to take things to the next level. Let me tell you that after reaching a certain level you will know what to do and how to do it successfully. The last thing I want is to see MindCœur practitioners sacrifice themselves out of misunderstanding the Divine Law. You must know what you're doing when coming out to the general public.

Demons and old forces are everywhere within the triple world Law. They cannot comprehend MindCœur disciples and create interference instead. They really hate you in their hearts and minds, out of jealousy, fear and accumulated karma from this life and past lives. They think that God is jealous and therefore are jealous too. They think it's fine to create problems for others because of this issue. They are jealous even if you don't have anything. God's Will might manifest for them through jealousy. They have these feelings, but it is precisely what they should recognize and eliminate. God has given you only one heart, and should not be the home for others. God has other compassionate mechanisms and higher emotions reserved for the God realms. Human on the path of Dao should balance well his human side with his Divine side.

To conclude I'll repeat the old sage who said that friendships based on money, they will not last, based on power they will not last, only based on the shared universal values of the Universe, they will last.

Thank you!

Yaouyue Ri 26. August 2023

Quietly watching the world from amidst the forests



Quietly watching the world from amidst the forests after leaving Paris following April 19th, 2023. (Published August 26, 2023)

On Divine Course

Mindcoeur Divine Law has been released to the public once again. The persecution of the world reignited by the old forces took on a new form. Divine Ways are always formless, their manifestations in this human world at the level of humans took this form. This aggression will not stand. The persecution is unprecedented and this time around targets not only Mindcoeur disciples. The future of humankind is at stake. Demons want this age to turn into a dark kalpa. They have their own power ambitions. Evils declared themselves Kings and Gods. In fact they are only men. God is one, singular and absolute. The divinities respect God and cooperate with one another. The compassionate Mindcoeur disciples would never start bloodshed of this magnitude on this human level. It goes against the principles of the new Cosmos.

Those who already transcended the four olds formation-stasis-degeneration-destruction were directly transported to the new realms. Those, who disobeyed the Creator's call and acted out of their worldly power ambitions, harbouring intentions of greed and thoughts of violence will certainly be made as an example of a failed strategy. It is not that these people are incapable to dominate the world. It is that their desires are not aligned with the will of God. They do not acknowledge the existence of higher powers that guide humankind out of this lowest place, Earth back to Heavens.

By trying to stretch the time remaining to suit their own personal goals of expanding their little empires they aligned with the forms of the past. In primitive societies the heroes were made on the battlefield. In todays order the battlefield serves as a training ground to exercise the rule of Gods. This concept changed. The old forces of the past were determined to advance their own things from their own cosmic systems at all cost. Nevertheless the destiny of humankind must come first.

These powerful, rich people are trying to persuade you that the wealth of nations is fragile, like a glass vase. In fact their own wealth and worldly positions are extremely fragile as well. How can you manipulate those who lost everting? It is impossible.

Ordinary people awoke and can now see clearly through the illusion. What is holding them back from defenestrating the corrupted communist elite is only their inborn compassion towards all beings. Human laws govern ordinary people. Divine laws govern Divine hearts.

When you step out the door of perception, that is when you leave ordinary human mindset you'll realize that these beings are in fact powerless. What is driving them are factors set up by the old law. New cosmos respects these laws as historical facts. These Gods remained contained within these laws. They will never cease to exist. It is only when demons stubbornly perpetuate crimes against humanity and persecute innocent people that the arrangements of the old forces will be blown up, destroyed and disintegrated. To preserve the culture of humankind, the laws of the past and ancient ways, humankind has to let go and adapt to the new Earth's environment. Stubbornly holding on to the old concepts will result in elimination of these notions which, in turn could disintegrate the personality or even the physical body of a person. This is the main source of confusion for the old forces. The other source of interference are glorified visions set up by the Demons trying to destroy them and lead them to hell where they'll be used as factors that support the mechanisms of persecution of Divine beings.

Some people with incorrect degenerate thinking instilled by the CCP might say that persecution is needed as a force to improve and test my Disciples. We laugh at these notions of old forces. My divine Disciples are perfectly capable of cultivating themselves in any environment. Dynamic, still, full of distractions or motionless, in emptiness as well as in full realization within five elements of the three dimensional world. That is to say persecution is historical narrative, realization of an idea that has been transcended by the principles of the new Cosmos. What now remains are in fact only those few very old factors, they still try to manipulate some feeble minded people into doing wrong, but these factors are being weeded out as well in the process where the Creator is remaking all of cosmos anew.

Stay on the bright path to fulfill your historic missions!

Yaouyue Ri 12. September 2023

On Religions of Past

New religions failed to achieve their goals of reaching out to large audiences of people from different backgrounds and convert them to their ideas. Their building blocks are unsuitable for people of this age. Some people accepted their teachings, but did it work for you in the end? If the answer is yes, then we will of course not interfere in your spiritual practice. That would amount to subverting the Divine Law of God, which nobody in their sane mind would do. Yet, these religions failed in their ambitions to reach 70% of current population. 30% of worlds population has been reached, yet at the same time these people developed ambitions to dominate the world, making the other half their slaves, using them as resources, be it manpower, their bodies, minds or financial assets to push forward their own agenda.

Religions established by the old forces in the past did have sound principles, yet have been subverted by the generational development, by some people in religions, who wanted to advance their own ideas before reaching full enlightenment, or righteous communion with God. Some of these intentions were good, some were bad. Nevertheless methods they developed are unsuitable for today's people and basic as well as advanced theories are convoluted by naive faith and misunderstandings on the path to reaching full communion with God.

As for me, I achieved full communion with God. As a result I do not teach the way prophets or messiahs of the past did. This society would not accept this anymore. It is because the world is different. People are different. I am already approaching 37 years and am already considered old by the deviated standards set forth by the demonic media manipulating the young. The messiahs of the past were younger in their active teaching period, yet the society was much simpler. This arrangement in it's present form was prepared by me and by Gods in Heavens who wished to descend to this ordinary human society at this present time. Some of you may have seen me, on the streets, or in ordinary human society setting, I dress really simple. I do not like to wear suits. Usually just a t-shirt and jeans, who dresses like that today, right? Present people are bombarded by famous clothes brands into buying denotations to slap an illusion of surface certification upon a being from an outside source. Many people have seen through the illusion and do not need this anymore.

Many people asked if I could do a lecture format to teach the Divine Law of God to public. I am unwilling to do it... yet. Young people consider me old, people over forty do not believe in wisdom of anyone who's younger than them. On the other hand, many young people prefer to reflect on their own, to come to their own understanding by reading stuff from the internet. It is natural for them, as well as very convenient. This form, that we use, is the result of larger changes happening in Cosmos, specifically in this present Kalpa.

Divine Law of God is akin to reinterpretation of position of humankind in the Universe. It did not came from this human Earth and is not something easily expoundable or transmissible. That is to say it is very precious. Eastern religions were developed in periods of relative peace. Their theories are very unique, yet are not suitable for large masses precisely due to their fragile nature. Usually, in history these religions did not survive the fierce intellectual or bloody worldly wars. Lots of precious culture has been destroyed this way, with China's cultural revolution being a prime example of how those in power [CCP] can in relatively short time destroy fragile spiritual and cultural heritage. Bearers of wisdom left this Earth one after the other. It is in this special time period, when the Way has been prepared by the religions of the past, for the next reincarnation of Divinities, that we once again lead one another away from destruction, back to Creation and guide people back to Heavens.

Yaouyue Ri 17. September 2023

Respect Towards Teachers

Throughout my endless cycles of reincarnations in all beings, materia, organic or inorganic in multitudes of kalpas since Cosmos's creation, on this planet as well as on other planets in forms of alien life, Gods in Heavens always made arrangements to protect my teachers, who lead me towards Enlightenment in this lifetime.

Human society's wisdom is bound to be superficial. Divine wisdom, on the other hand, that Gods safeguarded for my Disciples to allow them to enlighten at the end times, was protected by multitude of Divine beings.

In fact some of my teachers were under such colossal enormous pressure that evil forces wanted to persecute them to death. Demons wanted to get rid of them completely to prevent me from attaining my Heavenly status and to prevent spreading of the Divine Law of God. They really made attempts to take their lives. Nevertheless they did not realize that Gods in Heavens made arrangements to protect these Enlightened beings, Messiahs, Prophets and Divinities all the way to the end. It was to allow their teachings to last for your Master and my Disciples.

Some people said, Teacher, you don't have anything. Wives, children, parents, masters, material possessions or people's respect. It is indeed true. What I am doing is different from what others did in the past. I am leading people back to themselves in a genuine Way. Your Master does not need anything from you. Can you take money with you after death? Ordinary world is an illusion. This planet is doomed to perish. Yes, there is still some time to enjoy life to the fullest. But have you thought about it? Who will be left and who will be transported to the new Earth? Will you be able to wake up from illusion in next lifetime? Not everyone is made the same. There are people who would do anything to obtain right teaching. Yet not everyone is able to come through. What to do with these people, at crucial moments they can't keep up and turn around instead. I cannot wait forever for these renegades...

Anyway, your Master thanks the Heavenly beings who were able to keep up on their promises made in prehistory. The time is now ripe for the final fulfilment of prophecies, as the Way has been prepared for next generation of Divinities.

Cosmos is turning, expanding and contracting, but the Heavenly Wheel of God holds still.

Yaouyue Ri 21. September 2023

Mid-Autumn Festivities

Hello everyone!

Your Master never requested any money for this Divine teaching leading people back to themselves and back to Heavens. Recently, there emerged many fake chigong masters trying to teach you some basic stuff like 8 Pieces of brocade, 24 tai-chi forms established by the CCP, or some elementary things from martial arts like horse stance or being emerged in cold water for a long time.

How can you take money from people for these basic things? Can they guide them Consummation? They can't because they themselves didn't reach that high and profound realm. Why did you went there anyway? Some people ended up in hospital, some even died practicing that stuff. It is very serious these days.

As for the old religions trying to grab your money, that has always existed and is not something new. They themselves are enlightened to principles at different levels, but who has reach the Messiah status? Who can be described as Prophet leading people back to Heavens? You won't find anything of that sort today in temples and churches. Light of wisdom is lost on modern people. What remains is veneration for those Messiahs and Saints of the past who were able to transmit their spirituality and visions down to humankind. These things are quite superficial, yet this is the situation we found ourselves in.

As for reaching true communion with God, Enlightenment and unlocking of Divine powers, who in recent history was able to do that? Show me one person who was able to do that! Even if this person is really a Messiah who came down to Earth to offer salvation to people, has the mission been accomplished successfully? Are people of this earth saved? Disciples of these Masters repeat the same phrases, read the same books, for more than thirty, or even a few hundred years. Who amongst them is bold enough to step forward in the end times?

Your Master knows everything that is on your mind. I myself am quite stirred by the magnificent display of Disciples of Divine Way in the human world. Anyway, I wish everyone Happy Mid-Autumn Festivities, may you come back with renewed energy.

Your Teacher, Yaouyue Ri 29. Septemeber 2023

Yellow Dragon is Decapitated

Hello everyone,

Today I want to take some of your time to discuss serious danger coming from Demon CCP concerning our practitioners. Just yesterday I talked about this in the forests.

There are certain demon beings that emerged recently on this Earth as a result of persecution of Divine Law by the CCP. Do not be fooled, for these gargoyles are certainly demons. They came to this earth from different planet and are not the original inhabitants of this place. Do not intermingle with gargoyles. Even a drop of gargoyle blood can turn you into a zombie, a whitewashed vegetable incapable of thinking straight. It is persecution, a Demon infectious disease.

Some of these Gargoyles do incomprehensible things that slander gods. They say stuff like Allah is dead and humanity killed Him, or that they are your own personal Prophet. They repeat these things that influenced the green frog into starting the persecution. True practitioners of MindCore have protection of Archangel Gabriel. He is perfectly capable of piercing your shoulder with his Divine sword, thus killing the evil snake Anaconda trying to lick your dantian with it's slitted tongue, rendering you unable to stand anymore. It really is Gargoyle World out there!

There is an exception to this of course. Certain gargoyles can be subdued by woodwind instruments, they are extremely ugly of course, but they can be used for the purpose of reclaiming the land that Creator promised as earthly Eden for His chosen people. In any case, it is a good idea to ban them completely from all of our projects.

CCP is grading people by sharpness of their eyesight and assigning them social credit score these days, but this goes directly against European Union's rejection of theories that try to establish the existence of different races. CCP's communist ideology is now extremely fragile. This ideology's fragility resembles that of a working China-EU or China-US relationship. It is bound to collapse, not because of cultural differences, but due to rejection of the Divine.

Our practitioners are thus allowed to practice in exile, encouraged to do it actually, in case they cannot freely practice their faith in their homes. This right is guaranteed by God and God's Divine Law. It is His great mercy that allows you to practice your faith amidst the Sangha of our cultivators.

Your Master can feel all of your troubles in his heart. Do not be discouraged by the seemingly impenetrable cold wall separating you from achieving success in illusions of the promised pure world. It was you, yourselves who choose to reincarnate as male or female, in certain regions and states or in certain social status and so on. It was your mighty virtue that brought you down to this lowest place to help at a time when Creator is saving all lives.

Thank you! Yaouyue Ri 7, 10, 2023

Knowing Mind

Ultimate goal of spiritual practice is achieving consummation and enlightenment. Many people nowadays practice because they want to have healthy body or heal their past trauma, they want to make friends in the community of cultivators as if it is some kind of social club or hobby, or want to make some money of cultivation by winning something or working in a sheltered environment free of interference from outside. Some even call it return to tradition. Return to traditional values and kindness.

Why is it then the case that when a person enlightens to the ultimate truth, this community stops being supportive and instead rejects this person, excommunicates him, blocks him and ghosts him. You should take him as a normal person, not someone extraordinary! Is this how you normally act towards ordinary people? No wonder you are persecuted in your home country or abroad then! Not everyone cultivates Zhen – Shan – Shen. Truth – Compassion – God. It means not everyone is tolerant towards and would accept this kind of behaviour. The limits of tolerance were expanded amongst cultivators, yet it was proven time and time again, that some of them tried to use this situation for personal gain.

Your Master had to endure enormous suffering and had to bear enormous amounts of karma for practitioners. Master is unwilling to tolerate this incorrect behaviour because it directly interferes with the Divine Law. If this would continue for much longer it might really corrupt the Divine Law.

Yaouyue Ri 17. 10. 2023

Seal of Gods

There are many of us
When it comes to reading the Fa

I offer you the Truth
Why do you refuse to accept it

Atheist society cannot last Communist cancer will burn out

Predestined beings ascending Master is guiding the Way home Through a narrow pass

Boundless Divine Fa
Is being spread once again
In the human world

Yaouyue Ri 7. November 2023

God's Chosen People

Community of cultivators or righteous Ways is a complicated environment set up for you as a model to achieve the goal of enabling one to cultivate amidst the harsh realities of the world. Some people might say that owing to the fact that Buddhism practices compassion, and other upright schools usually too have compassionate aspects, this environment is full of joy, friendships, you might find the love of your life, business partners and so on. In fact it is all illusory. The practices used by mafia and very rough people on the outskirts of society are usually not present in sangha. These people cannot cultivate in the first place, could you call someone who habitually takes a human life a cultivator? Sangha is considered by modern people a jewel of Dharma, left by Shakyamuni for his followers to enable one to reach enlightenment and thus free one from suffering in an illusion.

Some people cannot enlighten in this lifetime or it might take them a very long period of time to enlighten. There are many people like this in Sangha. Other cultivation Ways or religions too have this kind of special environment. There are of course many protectors of Divine Law at different levels manifesting their mighty power and understanding. These beings might be enlightened at different levels, understood good principles of virtuous life or believe wholeheartedly and sincerely in Gods and the Divine.

Some people are able to disrupt this precious harmonious environment to a certain degree. As part of the protection mechanisms set up by Bodhisattvas, these people who left their positions or committed bad deeds would have to drop down to lower levels or even leave this Heavenly place entirely. Out of their great compassion and mighty wisdom some beings realized that by not giving them another chance they might commit a wrongdoing. This does not come from compassion. It is caused by fear. Behind this fear is a being that acts on this person creating this emotion. This being might be good, bad or something in between. In any case if this continues for a long time corruption of the jewel caused by this person or group of beings is becoming more and more severe it would not be allowed. Think about it everyone. This being that caused fear in the heart of this guardian of the Divine Law is a higher life that or a special being that can manipulate others based on the power of Law that it wields on it's level. Some of these beings can move very quickly across various levels and dimensions. There are many horizontal dimensions intersecting on various planes with other time spaces. This being can see only the situation at it's level. It does not humanly realize there are other beings manifesting their mighty powers of the Divine Law that are also bound by the achievements and requirements at their levels to act as a supervisor and guardian of this being. Should this being fall in it's mission to protect the jewel of Sangha, this being would have to drop down too. It cannot realize this fact and thus acts as a negative force. What could be done then? The great enlightened Buddhas and Daos would not dissolve a being just because it failed some minor side-quest or caused doubts in a being from a higher level. This is what happens. This being's memory will be erased and adjusted. At night when all beings sleep or in a situation that requires full concentration of mental awareness this being's mind or even whole episodes and life facts might be adjusted. Of course this could be done only by Gods at an extremely high level. Their character has already reached this level and so it is in their nature that they want to help, not only themselves, the Sangha, but also this one being. By doing this they safeguard the integrity of the jewel.

This process that I just described is also used in reverse, whereby a being of exceptional qualities could be elevated by having it's mind expanded temporarily. The enlightenment quality of each person dictates whether it could enlighten to principles at that level. If he is capable of doing it, let him do it. They would of course watch this person or assign an assistant being to guard this person. It might be like this initially. In our Pasta Gong we are not concerned with this issue as we do not have any Sangha.

Yaouyue Ri

9. November 2023

Yellow Dragon is Exposed

Masters of certain schools claim they have hundreds of millions of practitioners. We made a careful investigation and found out that Master of this contemporary sect has only about a thousand disciples as he is humanly capable to take care only of these thousand disciples. Other students are better of believing in Gods and the Divine, for at the critical juncture no one is willing to protect them. These thousand beings are in fact the closest emanations of this demonic being. It needs them to sustain itself in it's operation.

Our Pasta Gong does not have this kind of hierarchy. Our school teaches you from the very beginning to believe directly in God, use critical thinking in discerning true from false and to obtain righteous wisdom from different sources. By doing it this way you are free to choose independently between the good and evil. Of course only people with very good inborn quality and enlightenment quality can cultivate in this manner. It took us a long time to obtain permission to clearly expose these one thousand beings. Many people died because of this misconception and may people are in great danger because of this misleading narrative.

These one thousand demons tried to repeatedly interfere with my spreading this divine Law. They asked our students repeatedly to meet with their demonic Master. I had to refuse him, because his intention was not good. After a while they again tried to drag our students into their corrupted affairs. Their nature did not change as they are incapable of ever changing their demonic nature. That is to say, that even though some people make a big fuss about it, this school in fact has only about a thousand students and can in fact protect only these one thousand students.

15. November 2023 Yaouyue Ri

Sonderaktion Prag

When an architectural competition was held at the request of Napoleon III for the new building of the Paris Opera, all proposals were submitted anonymously to ensure transparency and not favour anyone in particular. Garnier submitted his 58 page proposal with the motto "Bramo assai, poco spero", "hope for much, expect little", from the Italian poet Torquato Tasso. Although he was of humble origin his design won and was described as being remarkable in its simplicity, clarity, logic and grandeur. He was able to finish the building despite problems with the site's subsoil, war, siege and turmoil of the Paris commune. Yet in the end, due to political changes, he was not offered any free seats and was still required to rent his balcony box.